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of 

!IE _u .1.J ;_ HJ~_,- f[if _J Js4_ rs 
~H1.- f'O'TT\ t..:~&.E:{L pU.€.\.1 ( f\~f'.t(!S L I Ill l \{:'I)-
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1. 
(NO 

The name of the. C~?mptuty i(J ''ttc &Sii£0 O;;._tJ.Sb 'l6'f-
/4,L&' ) t."n'fiir., B.E:LL ~t-lC..E:tL Pue._uc.:Af'f'ftiRS UIMI"TEtl" 

2 The rogi&teted of! lee r>f thl' Company loll U be 
Slt.uate 1n England. 

3. The objects for which tho Company is <>stab~ished 
ar~·-

(A) To carry Qn illlY husine~Js. undertaking, transact:ion 
or operation comrt1only c;a.rrlerl on or undertaken by 
rnanufacturen;>c mPtchants and d<ta .. e.r.s {both 
wholesale. an.d r£>faiJ) 1.n all ot· Pny art.t.eles o£ 
ccrnmerclai nnd perso1.al use ::J~nd r~·onsumption. 
importers, <"Xpor ters, :sh~pownet s. bank\!l!t'S, 
factors, cap1tal1sts, promoters. fxnanc.1.ers. r('·ll 
p1,ope1ty d~ltlera and invt'letc:-rs. concesniona1res, 
brokers. cont t·e.ctor!:.. roercanti J e and 9enera.l 
aqen1 a. ad'vflrtJ.s::~oq ng15nts, f'l1blishoL·s, r.:arrill;;!lr'"l 
an~ transpo1 te r!'; of d ll kl.ndq Ct.nd to carry on r ~ 
t)r any of tlt~ 'JA.l.d b•Js\.neSE-P nithar toqetlvu· at; 
cne l:-u9;nesn l)t" no seJ...trat(t O.Lt.>tl.nct bueine.a.ses in 
any parl of the worlc. 

\B) TO n.cqu11e nnd af!u\&.tJe ~<-' ... c ".Y 9st-a.le or .... \te· at 
Bnd t•.J tal~~ \Jpttons <."J'"'I"~ tcll.tl.ruct., doJelor: or 
t>Jxp .. .-..t+- J\nj' p1oret .. y. J.ea.J.. or ~~"!rsonal, and r ... ql-tn 
nf any kind it:ld t.he ~hole <11· .;my part of t.he ' 
unde.c:'ai<:u--J .. ns,<Rt'l tmd tl«,l::.tttties of ~ny p~t·son 
~nrl t.c1 a<.t ltH<~ r ... nrry on bl~~ n~e~.o; a2 n h"l.dlnQ 
C:OI'QP.l\ltY 

' :) 'lu ~··"ln~~-:t :vt"), f'tf>.:~>_n~. ln}.Ott, expo.t.t, d~ai J.n 
1n.-. ~-h.. :.A .Qhy 9C"~UIJ a~~d c.>t}ar•r t..hl ''gs &n,.:j to CJ..\,t" l t 
''" .. h'! bt.loJn,~ss of l;lttr Jf-'ctur~t.:s -PJ"OC""!IJSPrs. 
t"'!lp<>rteto;, •·xportdrs fltJd ste-tet~ of am:l,.:Jea).11it.ttl 111 
tn~y qP~dA .aud o.;h~ ... ,t ll~oQ'JS .~ · 

- - ,. 
T('\. :t'f" .. .JUl.~f'l nnti~,.~-.r.tC?' t. l.:u'ld~. rnl.n"e .a:nti nin~4al 
rl.gh~ G arld It> a'!:~t::tul-:~,. ~xpJcroa Cq.r nnd e-,c:plo1t a 1y · 
:atuJ.~.l t~~:::cHHCEh 11'-;.d ~-f>-~?.u·y on aoy tn::.tn.aas 
.a\l'"l'llh"~ tho owaeJ sl;l.'r.~ t>.J:, p(s'!'.eGtt1.0h of. lattd !'r 

.: .n.e1. f.ra,l\o~ .. J:~ ~ ptoi)Pt~y o:t l'>U.J Iri1;nq~ O't' ~ 
•:tr•1.c.tut'es 'hCJ:"<-!r<n a:t.d try {t'1.struet; et-act .... 
:u~~c,;'i.~. ¢n!atp~ _tdt..i\1::- 'tmd C!.aint:cun._l!u~f.~lng,n~ 
·, •- ' ~- r" ~ ' • . ~ ~l~~t::'.l , , - ~ ~ •, 

- "' f...!,Y.J. ~· _ ... _ • .·J-~ ' 
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plant and rr.ach1ne~y and to carry on bus1ness as 
b\ti]..dera~ contrac+:or~ ..md ~nq_tuea.ra. · 

(E) To prov1de nervicaa <f all des~r1pt1ona and to 
-C~l'ry ~n busine!iiB as advts"r', corrsu I tante, 
broo<ere and- age pta of ·'"f k~nd 

Ul To advertise, mar·kc••t and ""11 t.hl' produc1;a o£ 'lls 
Company and of any -:>th•!r p~rson q.nd to carry <.\n 
the bu8lne"e o£ advett 'sere 01 adv,n-tui nq ~'Jent8 

' or ot' " market1n9 and :•el ling organ1satl.on or of a 
supp.iet·, wholesa.er. ~etaciler, mer<;hant or d.eale.r 
o£ any kind. 

(0) To provide t:echntcal, ~ultural, .ortlStl.C,, 
educat tcn"l, eQtertainment or bu.sir.es$ 1\\aturl.al, 
fac~ll ties or 91lll'V1Cel! and to carry on any, 
bus1ness involving any such prov!eion. 

(I{) To lend monoy, and grant or pro\lide c~edit and 
!inanr.ial ac·comnLodation, to an\' person and to 
depe·Sl t money wl t.h ar.y p'!r.,.,n and t~ carry on tha 
busl'less of a b.ankl.n9. £inance or insurance 

•i"nJ='f'ny. 

( r 1 To invent mcn1E"Y c,f tte: Company 1n any !.n.;estments 
and to hold. salt or orh~rwiee deal w1th such 
inv !Sttnents. nnd tt> <" a~TY c•n t"e bus1 nQsa of a 
ptopcn ... ty or inveatMer_t comJ:•any. 

(.>) To acqu1.re m>d cnrry en any buslnena carr1ed on by 
a subaid.1.ary ()r 1\ hold lnq c cn1p.any of the Company 
or anothet· mlbslrliaL·y •>f a hol d1nq company o£ the 
Corrpany. 

(I<) l'o enter 1nt.o any auangemt~r,ts with an:t -goveuw"qt 
or aulhor::.t.y or perscn and to obta1n from a~1y such 
--aovernment or author J. t l or pet aon any lt!g'ialatlon, 

~-~rdets~ rt9hts. privil~qe$, £ranch1ses and < 

concesslons and to cilJ -y Qllt exerc1se and con•ply 
with the same 

(L) To borrow and rAJ.ae it"Cnev and accept mon-ey on 
deposit anti tt' snr-rtra or r:l1 schllrge any dabt or 
obli9ati?n ~n any manner and .1n partlcu~.ar ~ 
(wt thout pt·,.ju<li<'e t(: the generall ty of t.he 
fo-regoing) b7 mot·tqagea .,( or .- hat'<l"" UP<'n all or 
any part ~f t'le tLnrlr.t•-tal{Ut;r, property aa<,l assets 
jpr<>sent atHI·fu:urel ad ullcall~d c-ap! tal of tt)e 

.... , <;ompaz~y or by t:t.e. ~t'ea·. l'.>n aud. , ssua .'>! # • - "' • 

. ;~ - secur.l.t:..les. _. · t~ 

{ t:') 1"0 enter ji,t..c) 4ll)' c.:J\Jilr•Ultee. C.{,!ntra-t t;>t ,iOo,'!I')Ol-t.y, 
Qt' stn·ety.h:p and in r.ntl<·ul•r ('J~tl)out pn•pclice 
": ... t•,e 'Jenel&.lt\.y of l-1'1~ fci.eq":.Jiu~J to'~r,u,ral\t:ee.' 
~'Y'N;'t 9~ •-~r.ur~; ~-~th ,ot· >ittlto,it C<>09i~U.<it~Qn, >. -. -

.·---¥~~ _,_·.~i--- '# .~ ... -"'· ,' •• "' :· =.~~, .. ! -~. / .:·: ~::' 
: ~ ~ .. -.:-' - " . ........ 
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'' 
whether by personal obllqation or by mortgaging or 
charging all ot' any pert of the unde1·takinq, 
property and aeeeta (present ~nd future) ~nd 
uncalled capital oJ the Con1pany or by both euc)l. 
rn-thodS or in any other manner, the performanQe o£ 
any obligations o~ cowoitrnents of. and the 
repayment or payment o! the prlncipal amount~ of 
$nd .any premi\UD,, inte>:est, d~videncle and other ·• 
moneys payabl~ oh ~r in reepect of any securit1ee 
or liabilities of, any person, includinq h•ithout 
prejudice t< the qeneralitr of the foregoing) any 
company which ie for the t me being a aubeidia.:y 
or a holcl~ng co~~ny of the Company or another · 
~ub~idiacy of a holding company of the Q9mpany or' 
otherw1se a~eo~at~d with the Company. 

·ro amalgamate or enter into partnership 01: any 
p~oflt-shar~ng arrangement with. and co-operat~ or 
?articipa~e in any way with ~r to take over or 
assume any obligation of, or to aesiet or 
subsidise any pereon: "' '• 

(0) To accept. draw. ma'ic:e. create, issue. execute. 
discount, endorse, tleqotiate and deal in bills of 
~xchange. p•·ordesory notes. and other inetrumentll 
and secut·> ties, whether ne~roti ublc or otht>rwise. 

CP) T., apply for and t~ke •:at, purC'h~ae or ot.herw1se 
acquire any trade nnd 11Gr-vJc~ rr.srkP and no.l$leS. 
desiqn$, paten+..s, patent right.s, .tnventJ.ons .tnd 
secret proces.nes and te) ca1ry C'-'1 the bus1ne3s of 
an inventor. dea1qner •>r rrseatch organ1sa.tion. 

!9) To sell, exchange, mcrtgagc, ~he•ge, lel, grant 
~4conces. eaaementB, options. &ervitudas and othe~ 
right~ over, and in any o~•er ma~ner deal with or 
dispose of. atl or any P"rt c£ tne undertak~ng, 
propert" and ai;sets (present and fut,.re) of the 
Company for ,any coueid~ratlon &lid -ln particular 
(~oithout p<I!J\Idice tc ~h" generalh:y of the 
!cre'.]Oing) !or ,., . ., securities or for a share of . 
pJof>t or a rcjalty cr oth~r pArtod\cal or 
dt•fo>r~ed payment: 

(Ill T<.l !sA:ue and all<'t St'C'lrltjes nf the CoMlJ.J,ny for 
c-<~sl. or it• payn•ent 01 part paymet•t !o':" any t-eal or 
.per. nt)~\al' p ropf' rty put.cha-eed or -othe rW"i s~ acqul red 
by th6 ·Company ot· any llarv~c.e-s .enda.r'i!Jd , tnt? - • -.{ 
C<>mpany Of all secur:hy .for .any obligatiQn at· · · ·. 
amcttnt (e~e.n {£._Leas t!1an ~he ""'""al arno11nt o£ .,:;· 
_llUCh aecur\1;1• ~) o.r .~or an\' ot;tte• PUfpOse.'• 

'-,~ ·~ ' - ' '~.; ... ' •.!.,.'' 

ro 9l.V'3 ariY. ~~m\UlOraliun Ot other, compensation or fr 
.~eward for Etervt(:eja re11d!lr~d ot t., be rendet~d in .. -
pL•dnq oi pt·oeudn? s~ti>I!I(:Lipti<>ll;' o!, or · .­
-p~~'e:.,,h.u~ 'afitU Qt;ln~. i.h ~hii issue qf t~t1Y, .5-Elettr...l..tie$"" r, • -~ _, 

. ;·:.· ~:. ·;:·-' .-::_.:j~~. ', _,!'~· .. ·.::' .:~: : :/·.:;· -~;: .... ·ff:, ,,, 
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o£ the Company or in o.r 'about 1.he formation of the 
Company or- the ~onduct o< (OUr3e of its bueines~. 
and to establlsh or p1omote, or concur or 
participate in establi Bhin~ or promotino;!' •. any 
compal\¥• fund or trust and to subscribe for, 
underwrite, purchase or Qtherwise acquire 
securit1es o! any comp~ny, fund or trust and to 
carry on the buelness of company, fund, trust or 
business ·pro111oters or 1nanaqers and q£ undarwriter.<s 
or dealers 1n secur1ties, and to act as director 

·of and as secretary, manager, registrar or 
t~ansfer agent £or any other company and to act as 
trustee of any kutd and to undertake and execute 
any trust and any trust bueiness (including the 
business of acting as t1~Btee under wills and. 
settlements and as executor and administrator). 

(T) To pay all the costs, charges and expen$eS 
preliminary or incidental to the promotion, 
format1 0 n, estal:>lishlnent end 1nc-orporation of the 
Company, ~nd to procure the registration or 
1ncorporaU<•n of the C<>mpany in or under the laws 
of any place outf!ide li'ngland. . . --" 

(U) 

~. J > 

To q1·ant or p1·ocur« the qr11nt of donations 
qratUltles, panl'llOI\S, annu;ties, allowances, or 
otne1· benefl ta, ln<: h•d lnq k>enefi ts on death tc ~ny 
dlrectors. officers cr employees or former 
d1rectors, off1cers cr employees of the Company or 
any company which n~e any time 1 s or •·as a 
subsidiary or a holdll':<l ccn1pany of the Company or 
another suba1d1ary of .1 holcllng company of the 
Company or (•the~ 111 •1e .. ,,socJ a ted with the Company 
or of any p1·edeceesof tn b"&iness of any of them, 
and to the lelat\ons, •:OJmections or -olepandants of 
sny stlch pe1~;cr..s, and to ot.her p:.n."sons whose 
serv1ce or nervlce1J have d1.rectly or tnd~rectly 
been of bene!i t to :he Company or \<hom the Soarcl 
>f 01 rector& of t.he C ~·pany cor\lndet·a !;ave any 
moral claim on the C.:mpany ol:' t.o their relat.iollll, 
<.onaet"tJ.onB or depGndant~t c'!nrl 'ltl ostabl1e.h o'r ' 
s.uppot:'t any fundn, t.t.usts. 1nst\ranc::es ot sch-emes 
or any at.,sociationn. l.nfft{tut.ionst, club~. s<..hoqls, 
b.uld.J.nq: and houainq e~:hemE's. fl1!ld3 A-nd t~\tstst 
nnd te Jllak:f! pa~'l'.ent$ tt>Warc;s Hlc;·~rar..cen Or oth~r 
at·ra nc;e'fl.enrfC. ! 1 tee l.y to b.Gne !it any e·ach pet sons or­
cthet..Wlse a.1vance t.1'f-l LnteJ e<~>ts of the C.otnpor.}' Ol." 
c! j ts Meml:/<:nr. nnd t Q a•1b~c ~n.~, gua.r.ant\'!e ol:, pay 
n'~.::aey fqr any p~tt'p\)se l"ikely. ~"hr"$-t:tl:; ot' ~· ,:_.. 
.!.nd:ir.e:ctly; to (Ut'ther the.. ~ntEH.c:ioats Of:·"tht' ._·, 

. -~:cmp~tll'/ or -.£ ·i te M!lttb•Jr!O c·• f'>r any .nft\:l.l)n!ll,.; 
ch'lr.:v:r..aDle~ })en~vo:eu.t. adt..~cati"OI'\al .. s.ot-ia,L, " · 
p\l~li,-;, · qena::al. '->t' _uee.!u1 ••b}ec•t. • ,' ··· . . - - - . 

? ·-- .. -
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re~istration of and t~ wind up or procure ~e 
dissolut:Lol') ,ol: ~~~~~ Cc·mpany in any stl!t'! or , 
teni tory. 

(~ll To disJ;ribut.e any .of. the property of th'l' Company _ 
- , a!llonq itj!C crod~ ~ora and Menlbert ~n. specie or kind:· 

' 
('l) 

(Z) 

To do all or any of the thjn~s or matters 
aforesaid in a~y part<)£ the world and eithe~ ~s 
principals, aqents, contractors, trustee$ or 
otherwis~ and by or throuqh trust~es, ac;ents or 
otherwis~ and either alone or 1n conjunction with 
others. J' ' ' _ ' -

To carry on any other business or ac t.1 vi by and do , 
anyth~nq of any nature which in the op>nion of the 
Board of D1re<.tors of th~ Company is or may be 
capable of be1nq conveniently carried on or done 
tn connection with thP above, or l1kely directly 
or indirectly to enhance the value or or render 
more profitable all or any part of the Company's 
undertakinq property or assets or otherwise t.o 
advance the iutereste of the Company or of its 
Memberu. 

·ro do al.l such other :ch~"<J" as .in the opinion of 
the Board of Dtrectots of the Company are or may 
be ir.cidtmtal or conuuo;ive to the attainment of 
the above obje<"te or a•1y of them. 

lind 1t ~a hereby dBc Ia red lhat "con1pany" in thie 
clause, e,.r.ept wh~l-e \as~d in ret~rence t:a- thls Company, 
shall inclt~de a11y partn.,r•lup ot <;ther body l)f persons, 
whether l.ncorporated or net inC"otpot•ated, and whether 
formed, incorporated, domiciled or Jesident in the 
United K~ngdom or eleewhete, "person" shall .lnclude any 
company as well as a11y otrer legal or natnral person, 
··secut'"it1es" shall J.ncludf> A.ny f~l!y, partly or nil 
pAid or no par value share, stock, un1t, oebenture, 
d<>l>•mture or loan stock, cep<>'lit- tecetpt, bill, note, 
wqxrant. cnupon., r1.qht to 1)ubsct ibe or convet t, or 
onmilar nqht or obligation, "and" 1111d "nr" shall mean 
•• and/or•• whE'l'e the. c-ot.1.t.ex.t !JO pftt"ml LS. "ot.he t"" and 
'"?lherwtse" l>ball not b" construed ejusdem genens 
where a wtder con"ltrucbon "" possible. and the objec~l!l 
~p ... ci!led 1n the di,fferent paragraph!! of th.a clause 
~h.a Ll not, ~xcept where th,. . context -expressly so · 
reqlnres. l>e 1n allY w~y limited or testtl<:ted by 
refeten~e to or in.feren<:e Crom t.hQ terms of any other·. 
par:-agt a ph &r 'the name of the Company or the nature. of: : 

· ' - a~1y t;us1ness ~art'i"'d ~n by the C¢mpany, l>ut may .lJ<! 
. , catna'd out 1tr a!l ft1U and •implft a- manner and shal)- l>tt 
' <:onstr\IE'd in aa wjde a set.a" 11-S .il each ct th<! said 

l'au;gr:-aphs det~t>ed the ob~e<:tlil' of J,. separat:e. d1.st1nc~ 
a,nti 1 n9<'Pf:!l\d~nt compal\y- _ : , · - '. . ·, · 
~"' ,·:' - •• • ' ¥- • ~ ...... ' 

-··- ' .:;: ~:~ •. (. ~- !,'- ' 
';:,_"" " '• ,,. ~'',,h.; -.- ~ •I ,( - ••• 

~.,··-r __ ,, ,•1 ~ -·,~~' 
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The liabit~ty o£ the Member~ i~ ~im~ted. 

•' ,. 

5. The ahar<- <ap1tal or the Company h £100 divided 
into :.oo Sh6Hl~ o£ Ill each, and the Company shall have 
the pO\!!!r ee diVJ.de the original OJ:' any increased 

·capital into several clasael!, and to attach theretQ anY:'. 
preferent1al, deferred, qualified or other ape~ial 
riqht;B, pr1V!legea, t·eetr-lt;:t:ion~; 01: c:>nditiona. 

" ,. 
,/<' 

-·--:r; 
" 

., 
' 

,-

-- 1<1. -.'- • 
J:.:,: ~ • 

,. ' ; 

- '• 

... 
-· 



·. 

,· 

.. 
·; 

-~ Wa, the ~~~~veral persons ,.hose names and addrG-111!&11 arf! .· 
subscribed, are desirous o£ beinq formed into a 
C9mpany, in pursuance of the Memorandum of 
Aosociation, and ~e respectively aqree to taKe th~ 
numblr o£ shares in the capital qf the Company sat 
qpposite our resp'!'cti ve names.· 

•( 

NAMES, ADDRESSES AND DESCJUPTiQNS 
01!" .SUBSCitiBERS. 

For and on behalf of 
TRUCIDATOR NOMINEES LIMITED, 

35 Basinqhall Street, 
London EC2V ~DB 

R.A. REEVE 

Autho,rised ~~;nil tory 

For and on behalf o£ 
1'REXCO t.IMITED. 

35 Basinqhall Street, 
London EC2V SOB 

C.A. CIIANDt.&R 

Authorised Signatory 

DATED the 1(/• 
J ·4 da:f of 

Number o'f shares 
taken by eactr · 
SubsJ:riber. 

One 

WITNESS to the above Slqna.tu.ree ·-

.· '. 

' <, 

.· . ' 
,• ., 

-~~· ... 
' "', ;t . _,. -. -· : ~-

' •, 

/, • y / • 
"' .. ; /\_ ~ : ~ ¥ _-. 

35 !JaQ!nqhall Screet, 
l:.ondo,n F.C2V SCB 
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ABT!C~S OF ASSOCIATION 

.. of 

"E?Q wmee (( I I 

l. ln thes~ article! "Table A" means Tsble A sc.he.dulad to The 

rompan!ea {1ablti• A ~o F) l!egulatlons 1985 •• amemled prior to <he 

d6to uf 1ucorporatlqn of the tomp~ny The ro&ulations ,ontained in 

T4blw A shall, except wher~ theY O{P eXcluded or mnd~fled by those 

~rticles, apply to tbe company and, together with these artlele$, 

shall c.oast.itute. t..he dttieles of thQ: company. No other: regul4tums 

set ou.t in Any sti:atuUt r•mcerning cn-upaniea, or :ln. any statutl"'ry 

instrument. or other: subordinate 1ogh.l4tior• made undot any statute, 

~t1all apply es thf" roguhtion& ot lf,rt.Jt;les of lh.e company. 

2 ,.,,d.$ ;mJ. cxpre~sior ... wlltcn bf"'lr P:t~.T..,Ll ~.!!!lr SI!~~~.;Jc&s_!!!.._f9~l.,.!LA 
:.h4l~ :1ear the 'itUnt. m~an1ngs in Lhe~e article.,. R~hutUnc.es in th~~e 
.11rt.ic!;•-, 10 ~rJ!) .. r~ inC'liJ<ie rehren~.-tts to any method of rf!present.in~ 
.'r tP_prt tu ... i·.g \lob-r h in a \eg,iblo and non-t rRnsiLory form ~l· ";_: _.QM 

"'"f! f-..r (Vfl\.I!IOl(mce only rJI'ld,S.~tilll flOt af!evt (005t,ruct10h 

}. ~ n 1~c..t t.Ct '-'tf' pro. .. u.S on! Qf the Ac~ .e~nd t:9 any r fg.hts t..on{erred 

... ..r, tn•· l,./ (•r"- oi any othu lllhtHf'C:. a11Y, ~h~tre may be iSS.\l&d wit"h O"I' 

"'·W:.~ "",! t,q,c ··1 10 it s.u h r1gJtt:S t~na ro&tri('.ttJOS !Is tJ\o t.uft'lpany 1ray 

,,y L•r l..:·acy rc:o,olut.,.on tl•· Ld'l or, if 'no such r£solul ton hes t lftll 
• -. ,f 

:fttt.&S\'.d or .so. f!JJ d.$· t.h~ t~~lutiOtl r! ... "' .. not make sp8s,.d!c. pro'Yhlon, 

dJT~'":to~ru rna, dV<.t~~ ... :/ RP&t..tl-ap.on 2 of T4ble .~ sh~l_i net. ·· ~ u t'l(! 
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4: Subjact to·th• provlslons df the Act snd to these ertlclos, sny 

•lol5•ued shares-..'( the c0111pa~y (whether forming plirt of the orlgln41 

or ony lncraasod copital) sb~ll l>a ~t the disposal t>f the. #rectors 

who may offer, allot, gr$nt options over or otherwL~• 41~~~·• o( them 

to Ruch p~rsons at s<:cl\ tl,.,.a ~d for such considor•tlan and upOII 

su-.h ter~ and conditions as th&y maY determin•· 

S. Subject <o> •ny ~lrectioa to the contrary whi<:h .. ay be glvon by 

the company 1n general moeting, the directors ar~ uncondltlon&lly 

author1s.ed to ex~rc tse a 11 power a of the company t.o allQt ro \tnH:U\t. 

.secur 1 t i flo& The maxim~ nomln~l amo~t of relevant s&curitlos th4t 

may be allotL•d und~r this authority shall be the nominal amo<1llt of 

Lhc uniasue~ shsre capital at the date of incorporation of the 

<.oml>e!llY or su~h other smount. aa may Crom tJ.me to time be outhori6ed 

by the comr~ny in &enera\ meet1ng. The 6uthority conferred on the 

d1.rectort'j t.y th1s tJtt 1cie sflall ren.e.in in Coree for a p~rJod ol iive 

_}'eArs from tho dat1• of tneorporatJon o£ the cOO'pllny but may hr 

revok;rd V3ri~d or tftnowflld from time to t.lme by the ncxnpdny in s~ner~l 

mef"t.iug J•• r,rco::dn.nc:'o wt.lh t.he Aet. 

6 ~, .. ~t_i[.\n a9(l} ol t.boe Act :s.hcll not apply ~0 the sllotment by thP 

• omp,.ny of ll;toy eq11!t~ Sf'<'l.r lty 

l'lu· 1V5l£1Jment of lrans.{cr of 4 subscriber's ,baF'e whlc:h is~ nor 

{11l'} paiti. J~t<ed nut be '"A.ecutt'!t! b)- or on belullf of the t..ransfet4!:e.._ 

k•'g>l•tlo•l 23 ,,( 1•hlo A ~hs.ll be mod!Cled nceordingly. 

.~ 
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8 Th$ directon m,y, in thoir abnolut': discrotto;> aud "'tnout 

gl\\r.g any r~ason for BO doing. decline to ~egistor 8ny ttansfer of 

Any share, w~ether or not it ta a fully pa\d share. Re&ulatlon 24 o( -­

Table A •hall b~modlfiQd accordingly. 

9. Not1ee of every aenoral ~eating sh~\l bo 4iven to all ~ezbets 

oth•r th~n sny who 1 unde-r thfll provfaiona ot theg~ 8rticle& or th& 

tf'rtnS of issue of the toh~•s the~ hold, are not enti.t 14-d to reeoiv~ 
' . ' 

such notices. {r® thl!l company. and al.Bo to ; he auditors or, 1 f more 

than one, each of tho~. The last aentonee of Regulation )8 o{ Table 

A shall not apply. 
_. 

10. At e. general rnll!&tlng, but S.UbJ'!ICt. to any cie,ht:s or re5tz ict...i.ons 

Att4c~~d to sny sbsr~s. on a show or h4nd5 every membat who (being an 

in.bvidusl) is preset\t in person or (bcins; a corporation) is present 

by a duly euthorisf!d repreS6ntativP. &nd el.!ery pralCy for any member 

r r~gerdlf\Sfi r..f the .tt1r.-:b~~>T or t.hl! hc.lding-'ii of thfl memhnrs for whom h-e 

~~' prQxy) shAll h~v~ one \~t~. nnr. on a poll eYPl) m~mb~c ~h~ is 

pr~..,Pn!. n pt>rsor or t•y f'OXY fO:ha.ll ha•Je onf' VO\.f' ft:r ~very shat A of 

Xe&uleticu j4 "r Table A sha:l not apply 

Ji ..... te. ·"''f':-t.-:f<.tlt .apy .... t~·~iog a pr('lx.y .a.ri tff requlr~Q hy,tnn 

d,~~·· ~~rs.'; an)' a .... thot t.lY undl)r wh1ch Jt is ~XA<;t;t.n~ <"~ 4 r..cpy of the. 

~~ -:·. ' ~ .t.y '-!Srti~lf~tJ "'4't..a ... .f~l1y ot: in !>O~ oth-&r rvor.n;ai: Bf·N ="V"t1 ~ 

-~·"'. -;~1f!:i~lS, .m~>· he <!tBvctre4 _tO \he of-Lt";.tt. ~or t.~J SJ.l~~ ot'"t~r r.o~t:.e 

<;or t<. •udt pe"on Al-IMY l;e speGifl.ed or •i!r•e!l \>y ~!to dLre<l<ftn 

I'~: . .- ne- :-.·~ --tJm•' (.-q~ hql·:ttn;$,. ~lt'"e m,_t.lng o; a.djqu;n~..! rp.~~ttn,g &t wh-_L).. ... 

.. 
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th~ .pors.on nAme~ {fl thft instn~\"ll.t proposes ~ .'l(.;t Or, ill ca&P of a· 

polt ~·~•h 5UbJ'P~unntl' to tlto.dste of tbn •H.etlng or -~~jou,ned , •. 
"'"''ttng, b"(nra·tho tlO)o. DppoJJ,l•-0<,1 {or the tall.lil& oJ th• poll, snd,on, 

lnstt umon< ot pr""y which Is ~tnt •o delivered eM) 1 ba !nvolid. Th<> •: 
~ . ' . 

dtro(:t<H'lio rr~t\' llt lhtlil: disctetJon tc~11t a faxed cor <:tthu: ma.-;l•ine mad,e.' . . ' 
' copy of an Lnst~umant tt.ppouttl~ns 4 px-oxy ns 9uch ttn il"str·~nt Cor_~ .-

1-ha pu1po ..... of tlli& article Resulat~on l12 of tab I~ A .shell not 

RppiY_ 

'• 

11 AnY tltre<".t.ot (other thtt.n '10 &l .. orn~t.c dir~ctor) may "'J'polnt any 

<.H'lf"r dtrfsrtor. or any ?thfilr parson who 1s willi.ng. to ec:t, to b6 an 

nlt~rnate l1tactor and~mey c~move {Jom o(fice ~n altetnata director 

•~ opp"lnted br h!m. Regu~atlon ~5 of fob!• A hall not •Pi .y 

14 1be dite~tors ma1 by ~asolu~ion oxore4sa any power Gonferred by 

t.h~ A· ... t t.o mAke provhion {\)r th-e bonefjt of pt'lr&ons c:nplcoyed or 

fout\efly .-:nployC'~ by the COG!.04ny or At1Y of ita suhs~dltU"lae in 

coooection wit;.h. Lh~ o.nssolltlon or the t ~Ansfor to any p~rson o{ LlUJ 

whole c"r part o[ \.he undett~\dng of tl1t" cQtllpllny N LhA.~ aub«idlary'-. 

. . 
iS 1"h ... !.\t:Ctot"S miJ)', i( thfl)' \.hi,nk. !Jt. recot.9e {c~ any Ftumh(t~ 

"" t t ltng l .... ad~JII.p..ce. the. some a I\ or flny pllrt o{ Lhe: motJ~)'S tlh! .. a 1leA 

,..,,,cl .~ raahn.t& ilnpald on &lly shar~s he:1d by him 
- r• "' ' ' .,' - • - - - ' - - ' ' - '. 

) ' . 
' . 

lt- Th~ 1\.I_IV.~~r~ "'tlY ~t\~!l~l~ any ~f.thf!_h p(Jc.ttor5 (with yowrt-~}o ~~ 

·~·fb (tq.Jut-6te1 ,., t.omm,lt.toe.' con.s lstir,s of snch .ptuon. (."t pt'&:S!lntt :,, 

~f~ottl-ethi\r :Hc•c~ntl) o~ no.•_).· .os t.h~y tl\lnk ftt~ Ro&uiet.:oon ~t Q{ Tab:t• 
----·' ' -_ ... ,1, 

II ~h11l.l be Jii(.}tii! ted a.c..c.a~:d.Jngly_.a1\d fQftre.:nces t,fl T~t,b.h. A to ll' ,1>" -,-
.~~ "-~ . - '" -~,~ 

'~!t.LP.." Of~ d$rec.1.~r« <H tb 4 dhoctor is- a tUe>m.be~ of !ouCh G :. ~-.:, 
-' ... ::.? .. ~ "' ' _,. 

,-

'. 

·' 
., 
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: c:Orte"lt..t~ sbaU ir'l(..lu4,a A c.oM!Ltee ~eta.bUshe.d •Jnd-er this o.rtlc.le Dt 

~ su~ Pfl,tacn- or p~uQns ,­
. '· 

f; AQ)" r,ember holdlng, or any ~-••• bold !ng in •u<eaote, • 

majartt;y in notr:in~1 Vklue o( such of ,the tssued s~are CApital fot. die 

ttm& b~in& of th~ ~c~p~ny as eerries th~ rtaht of Bttendi~s nnd 

.. atJ•ti: at g.en-erel. NP""in&s ":!f th& com.p&ft.l' Ena.,) b)' cr.emoran~\111 Jn 

wr1tlna signed by or~ bthali of htm or them and d~l1ver~d to the 

office or l~nCer~d at a meeting of th• d11ectors or at a acneral 

.,eeung of th(l c-O'l'pao~y at tmy tl.me .a~d hom. t.lme to thne sppoint auy 

-~etbO~ to be a direc.tor (eJther to fill 1 V4C«n~y or ~• 4h add1t1onal 

d~.rector) or r~:t.r110Ve any due.;:.tl)r ftOIIl ufflce (np mst.c.et' how h.e wu 

appofnt!!ri) 

1!. ~~tb~ut pr•~udJce to th• powers oenrerred by tny o~her article, 

~Y perwnn 'PAf "-C~ 11ppofnted a dJr~c.tor by tbt dlle.c.tcr~, eit.hor to 

flll G )8C.iJl<../ qr 41 an additionA-l dl.r,c.t.cr. 

1'l .~ dlrt~t:tvr 'nell b• raqu{re:t to reithe. cr \"At.ate bh 9U1G6 1 

atO no .pc..non ohan o& :tiP.llslhle £or appc-int.ment. as .. dtn.ctor, b)' 

r11a t'-'u of t-!s ~,s.•JJ,ng att111r.~d , ... )' pf!itl!.<;UhiT ~~e ~o sl"a.reho1dtn8 

~~a11tl(~~l~h (Qr diror\or~ ~hall be ~~~1r~~ 
" " ' ' ' 

•, '' 
~F;.~!;-~S!1 • ...2L!:-!.l:.A..t.l.P,tl. s •.$1:-.!,.r +-~!!Z~.~l!f,cl.S~Jt4L_P r t..'' ... s :~_fM 

,j : 

' 
:0 ••g,,co:,,,,. 1J '" ao ( >O<.l ,<II;,~ lnd tM )45\ sorteno,• "'C 

~~tJi.J;4~or a~ ::~t Tl\tt~~ A lii-J! 1 r.,.t "~Pt"ly, 
1 ~ ,, . . : 
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Zl. Th~ of(i•:e ol «t dh·,ct~u: shaH be vo!raled E!.C:t only tJpon tho·' 
~ < 

.aO:ppent~a: ot nny crf tho ~'llents ment.toned In rcstthtion 81 "Of 'l:ab~ -A 

bo~ ~lsb if h~ is ~emoved trom oCfice pur~uant tO th~so eitiela$, 

R~gutotlon 51 of Tabl~ ! ~hall b4 modified eccordinaly. ' , ' 

Z2. The directon mav exetc:Lae all the. poweu ()f tl,o) COCD:pany ~" 

provide b.OP{its. &!the~ by tbe pGYmBRt Of 8I8tU(tieS Of pensions 0~ 

by ill!.llrance or in sny o~hfr ~ann!U' whl'lt.i •r ttittlll4r to the foregqiaa 

01 not, br M'y dltt•ctor or (crme.r diret.tor or thfJ. relations, 

c.cnnccqc:ns ~r Je.pendants o( AnY director or former d\rector who 

holds. Q.f ba~ h(}ld any axe ... utJVe o(fi<:.e or eAploymant wltb Lhe cCNnpany 

C'r with any body 4..0ipoUtra vh1ch lis or hells bC'ttn a suv d.diArJ o! tho 

company or ~it~ a ~redece~sur in ~usiness of thn coo1ony or of 1ny 

f.uch body 1.orpor.a:o end rn"-1 er;'ltr$bUte. to l!."lY fund and pay p_reU\iWilfi 

for tho puccheso or provi~lon o! any sucb b~nftfit No dJreclor or 

(ormo.r dPectq~ shdl be aC'Ol\,.l•tll~le. LO the compdny or the ate.Cl'lbeu 

fn 11ny b1meUt provided i•11'(~ lDt to th!:t arUcle and the ueeipt. of 

Any such tt<metlt sb.a.H,not d.Js:qualify any parson from. bll"tna, or 

bo,omih~ a director of th~ 9o=Pany. Regulalion 87 of Table A ~hall 

r.ot ap~'J 

2'3 Nc,~U:c,-, o1 a 111eoting of t\10 direuou shlliU be dnatll..:td to be 

~t<me.dy J~,H•en to ;t din.c.tqt 'f it is &h."n to hill pl!tiionally or b1 

""ptd ,,f diOu,tb or '1'1\l ln writtna t~ hi-tn af,. hi.s,,hSt ~nO'IIn addu•~ crt_,~ 
' L - • t: ' 
"·09' y"lfut ~l'~dr.-s .. g1ven by him to tho comp~ny, fo-1 u,i~ purpos ... or t,y' 

rny .~J.:\'ll !I ra"!• -~''''-hozdaecd ln utthg by t.he dhec'tOl' c.ont.~tne~. A ... 

r\t{nCl~r~•bunt or int,E:ndinQ. t? be a.b~ .. nt tr~ lh.e United \Cio&d-~~m IQ~ 

~q~U&~t tn~ ~~f!~~rs th~~ noti~es Of ~e~ o£ t~ d•re~tot~ ih!li . ", 
'.JI, .. lna)u:s: •JhiSMt..& he- ... ctnt in flrltlng to 'lim at 4n a-ddcf"AS .. 1r to a .~-
• "' r ' 

Cpr thf:!l: put pos1)_. -btJt; 

aot bill ..nte~::.ury \tl· 
1 

~ 
~d~ ot t~ro~ ~~mbeY.&ivon by h!m to the comparty 

'\• 'I' I 

~c ~. tP .• pu~~o-t b DltldP t'o .the dtre.etotti it slutU 

' " 

- '' 



. 

. ._ '. 

" 
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&lvo notlGe of a fll,eeting of the dire.ct.ors to ony d.lreetor 41·~" fs (or, 

the, time being absent from the United ~lngdom. A dlt'ector may woiv~ 

notic6 of any meeting ettber prospeetlv~ly or r~tro•pectlvaly. 
' qegulat Jon 88 of,. Tsbltl A shall bs IIIOdHI •d accordln,dy: 

24. All or any <:Jf the .,.,.bers of the boord or ~ny conwlttoe of the 

bo•rd may participate in o mooting of the board Qr that committee by 

mean~ of a conf~tence t~lephone ot any communlc't~on equipment ~hich 

allows all pert\ons p.srtlcipst.!ng in the meeting to h~~Ar each othttr 

A person ao parttcips~ing sh$11 be deemed to be present ln pernon at 

the meet1ng and 5hell be entltleO to vote or be counted in a quorum 

accordingly. Such a meetlng shall be deo10od to take plaoe whor~ tho 

ldrg~sl group of thoso parttcipatJng is assembled, or, lf th~·e \B no 

~uch group. whore the chairman of the meeting then is 

Directors !!Iff vote wh•n l!J£.!U:es<ed 

zs, A director who to his ~nowl~dae is in 4ny way, wheth•r directly 

o~ indirectly, intereste~ i~ a contract or proposed contract with the 

compan~· shall d.eclsre t.he nature of his intet$St at a meat ina_ of the 

dJrectors in accordance witb the Act SwbJGCt where applicabl~ to 

such disc1opure, • diroc.tol' ahall be entitled t.o vote in teSf'&C.t of 
"".t· -

any eont,.rect ot proposed colt 4c.t 1n whfch he t.1" ioterested and if he 

$bdll do 40 Ids vote shall he counted 4nd he aht.ll be tA.kan into. 

4t.,.ount ln asc:.ertainin.g lfhttt.h~r a q•Jrrulll is p;-esent, RegulAtions 94 

&nd q; of T4blo A sball not opply 

', 
::!6' '!hll! '.:'liJ..!tlny !MY ~r.ere ise llll thf" pOtoiet! co~fP~r~d .by the Act 

·..:~th tllJ.'lri ~o. h&vin' Any otfici~1 ~"'al and su~h powers sr ... aH be 

~d~t~o In ~~~ dlr$etors ~ubjcet to the ~r~vi~i~r• ~f the Act, ~ny 

i~Ht•Jm~n~ to o.h1~h .en cfflclol ~ul_ls o!flx~ll ~hall be signed b~ 
S'.l,-.h, pap-.cm::rs1 1£ a'!y .. 11a l:he di::oeto_rs m.ay !~Qt& t.Ln~ ~o t.l.~rt 

.ct~tetr:nh.P 
, ,-
'·· 

'• 



,, 

i!­
ii'" 

,.:.- ",- - ! ,,-
..-.~ ~.. '~,-_ 

' ,, 

27. Any notl~o or other dqcum~nt ~•Y ba •o~ved on or de~lvered to 

Any """bot ~Y tb~ <:Qftlpllny either f~*ro•mdly, or by nndlntf i~ by p<,>st 

oddtnssed to the mem~~F, ~t hie ••al•t~reri oddr••• or by fex or telor. 

to 4 number provided by the me,.~t for thle p~rpose, or by leaving it 

at his reglst~r•d 4ddress addres!,d to the ~~~b~r, or by ony other 

means authorised in writing by th$ memb&r CQncornad, In tha case of 

jotn~ hold~·• of e ahftr., service or deLi~ery o£ any notice Or other 

d<.cument on or to o.ne of the jolllt holden •hall for 811 ~urposes be 

ueemed a s11tflcient uervice oll • 1 udivery tu all the joint holden. 

Regulation 112 of Tsblft ~ shall not apply. 

Time of scrvicof 

28. Any notice or othor docu..ent, H s<nt by post, shall be deemed 

Lo have been served ot deliV6red, twenty fouf hour~ after r~ating and, 

!• proving •uch service or delivery, it shall be sufficient to prove 

tbat the notice br document vas properly addrassG47 stamped and put 

in the p~st. Any notiee or other document left et a re~iste1ed 

address otben~lse then by poat., or sent by fmt or 1;.elex .or otl~p;r 

instantaneous means of trans~lsaJon, shall be deemed to h\v• be~n 

served or delivered when it was ao leCtor sent. P.~gulat'~ 115 of 

rabl• A shall Pot, apply. 
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" NAMK$, APURESSKS AND OESCRIPTJ?NS OF SUBSc~I~ERS 

For and op behalf of 
TRUCIOATOR NOHINEtS ~IMITED 
35 Basinghall Str4et 
London E!<<V S~ ·-

R.A. RIIEVE 

Authorised ~ L,.natory 

•' 

For and on bohall of 
TREXCO LIMITED 
35 Basingha\1 ~treat 
Londoo EC2V sna 

C A. Cllo\tllJLEil 

Authorised Signatory 

'..J .. l.i~li..uns 

JS Ra••nghall s~ra«t 
J..<"'rlon Et:?V 'Ill\' 
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No.02488264 

APPENDIX TO ARTICLES: 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED 

Article SA 

(a) Notw1thstandmg anythmg contamed m these articles, the Directors shall not decline 
to reg1ster any transfer of shares, nor may they suspend reg1strat1on of 1t where 
the transfer. 

(1) IS to any bank or mst1tut1on to wh1ch such shares have been charged by way 
of secunty, or to any nommee of such a bank or mst1tut1on ("a Secured 
Inst1tut1on"), or 

(11) IS delivered to the Company for reg1strat1on by a Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts 
nommee m order to perfect 1ts secunty over the shares, or 

(111) IS executed by a Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee pursuant to the power of 
sale or other power under such secunty, 

and furthermore notw1thstandmg anythmg to the contrary contamed m these articles no 
transferor of any shares m the Company or proposed transferor of such shares to a 
Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee and no Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee shall be 
requ1red to offer the shares wh1ch are or are to be the subject of any transfer aforesaid to 
the shareholders for the t1me bemg of the Company or any of them, and no such 
shareholder shall have any nght under the articles or otherwise howsoever to requ1re such 
shares to be transferred to them whether for cons1derat1on or not 



FILE COPY 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

(_ . The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

QBO BELL POTTINGER LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

under the name 

ELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

'------------------------
( ) 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 7th April 2006 

*C021260646* 

Companies House 
- for the r<ccrd -

HC006B 
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FILE COPY 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, Is now incorporated 

under the name of 

080 BELL POTTINGER LIMITED 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 28th February 2003 

*C02126064R* 

(0···-. . 
~ ........ . 

Companies House 
- for the n=n:l -

HCOO&B 
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FILE COPY 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

GREEN MOON LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

under the name of 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 16th June 2000 

~0'Co-t. 
~ .......... 

!l#'ii/ij'fJ. 

~--·~Q 
"'<>l·ND~~ 

f'HB OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE 
REGtsTRAR OF COMPANIES 

*C02126064F* 

COMPANIES HOUSE C006 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPOJUTJON 

GN CHANGE OF NAME 
\ I 

No. 2128064 

I hereby certify that 

PARTFLARE LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

is now mcorporated under the 1ame of 

GREEN MOON LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff thtt 12 JUNE 1967 

f'~\ 
~ ' .-:>"'J:.S. 
<' I 

'-.·' r 'fi~ ( I ·· ~- .... Jc:~ES 

an authorised officer 
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FILE COPY 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

No. nz6oG4 

I hereby certify that 

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as a 

- 1 private company and that the Company is limited. 

Given :.mder my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 

o. r.i. · •. _ ,.~ 

<m authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2488264 

r The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

LOWE BELL POLITICAL LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

und~r_the~name_oJ 

,~L POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED 

( ) 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 6th March 1998 

·co2488264s· For the Registrar of Companies 

lA. 

'"' COMPANIES HOUSE 
HCOOGB 
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FILE COPY 

CER'I'IFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

LOWE BELL ADMINISTRATION LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

is now incorporated under the name of 

LOWE BELL POLITICAL LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 20 JANUARY 1994 

an authorised officer 

, 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

TRUSHELFCO (NO. 1628) LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

( ) 
is now incorporated under the name of 

' -

LOWE BELL ADMINISTRATION LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 7 SEPTEMBER 1990 

an authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

TRUSHELFCO (NO. 1628) LIMITED 

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as 

) a private company and that the Company is limited. 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 3 APRIL 1990 

.· . 

an authorised officer 
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8 Th$ directon m,y, in thoir abnolut': discrotto;> aud "'tnout 

gl\\r.g any r~ason for BO doing. decline to ~egistor 8ny ttansfer of 

Any share, w~ether or not it ta a fully pa\d share. Re&ulatlon 24 o( -­

Table A •hall b~modlfiQd accordingly. 

9. Not1ee of every aenoral ~eating sh~\l bo 4iven to all ~ezbets 

oth•r th~n sny who 1 unde-r thfll provfaiona ot theg~ 8rticle& or th& 

tf'rtnS of issue of the toh~•s the~ hold, are not enti.t 14-d to reeoiv~ 
' . ' 

such notices. {r® thl!l company. and al.Bo to ; he auditors or, 1 f more 

than one, each of tho~. The last aentonee of Regulation )8 o{ Table 

A shall not apply. 
_. 

10. At e. general rnll!&tlng, but S.UbJ'!ICt. to any cie,ht:s or re5tz ict...i.ons 

Att4c~~d to sny sbsr~s. on a show or h4nd5 every membat who (being an 

in.bvidusl) is preset\t in person or (bcins; a corporation) is present 

by a duly euthorisf!d repreS6ntativP. &nd el.!ery pralCy for any member 

r r~gerdlf\Sfi r..f the .tt1r.-:b~~>T or t.hl! hc.lding-'ii of thfl memhnrs for whom h-e 

~~' prQxy) shAll h~v~ one \~t~. nnr. on a poll eYPl) m~mb~c ~h~ is 

pr~..,Pn!. n pt>rsor or t•y f'OXY fO:ha.ll ha•Je onf' VO\.f' ft:r ~very shat A of 

Xe&uleticu j4 "r Table A sha:l not apply 

Ji ..... te. ·"''f':-t.-:f<.tlt .apy .... t~·~iog a pr('lx.y .a.ri tff requlr~Q hy,tnn 

d,~~·· ~~rs.'; an)' a .... thot t.lY undl)r wh1ch Jt is ~XA<;t;t.n~ <"~ 4 r..cpy of the. 

~~ -:·. ' ~ .t.y '-!Srti~lf~tJ "'4't..a ... .f~l1y ot: in !>O~ oth-&r rvor.n;ai: Bf·N ="V"t1 ~ 

-~·"'. -;~1f!:i~lS, .m~>· he <!tBvctre4 _tO \he of-Lt";.tt. ~or t.~J SJ.l~~ ot'"t~r r.o~t:.e 

<;or t<. •udt pe"on Al-IMY l;e speGifl.ed or •i!r•e!l \>y ~!to dLre<l<ftn 

I'~: . .- ne- :-.·~ --tJm•' (.-q~ hql·:ttn;$,. ~lt'"e m,_t.lng o; a.djqu;n~..! rp.~~ttn,g &t wh-_L).. ... 

.. 
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" ' 

th~ .pors.on nAme~ {fl thft instn~\"ll.t proposes ~ .'l(.;t Or, ill ca&P of a· 

polt ~·~•h 5UbJ'P~unntl' to tlto.dste of tbn •H.etlng or -~~jou,ned , •. 
"'"''ttng, b"(nra·tho tlO)o. DppoJJ,l•-0<,1 {or the tall.lil& oJ th• poll, snd,on, 

lnstt umon< ot pr""y which Is ~tnt •o delivered eM) 1 ba !nvolid. Th<> •: 
~ . ' . 

dtro(:t<H'lio rr~t\' llt lhtlil: disctetJon tc~11t a faxed cor <:tthu: ma.-;l•ine mad,e.' . . ' 
' copy of an Lnst~umant tt.ppouttl~ns 4 px-oxy ns 9uch ttn il"str·~nt Cor_~ .-

1-ha pu1po ..... of tlli& article Resulat~on l12 of tab I~ A .shell not 

RppiY_ 

'• 

11 AnY tltre<".t.ot (other thtt.n '10 &l .. orn~t.c dir~ctor) may "'J'polnt any 

<.H'lf"r dtrfsrtor. or any ?thfilr parson who 1s willi.ng. to ec:t, to b6 an 

nlt~rnate l1tactor and~mey c~move {Jom o(fice ~n altetnata director 

•~ opp"lnted br h!m. Regu~atlon ~5 of fob!• A hall not •Pi .y 

14 1be dite~tors ma1 by ~asolu~ion oxore4sa any power Gonferred by 

t.h~ A· ... t t.o mAke provhion {\)r th-e bonefjt of pt'lr&ons c:nplcoyed or 

fout\efly .-:nployC'~ by the COG!.04ny or At1Y of ita suhs~dltU"lae in 

coooection wit;.h. Lh~ o.nssolltlon or the t ~Ansfor to any p~rson o{ LlUJ 

whole c"r part o[ \.he undett~\dng of tl1t" cQtllpllny N LhA.~ aub«idlary'-. 

. . 
iS 1"h ... !.\t:Ctot"S miJ)', i( thfl)' \.hi,nk. !Jt. recot.9e {c~ any Ftumh(t~ 

"" t t ltng l .... ad~JII.p..ce. the. some a I\ or flny pllrt o{ Lhe: motJ~)'S tlh! .. a 1leA 

,..,,,cl .~ raahn.t& ilnpald on &lly shar~s he:1d by him 
- r• "' ' ' .,' - • - - - ' - - ' ' - '. 

) ' . 
' . 

lt- Th~ 1\.I_IV.~~r~ "'tlY ~t\~!l~l~ any ~f.thf!_h p(Jc.ttor5 (with yowrt-~}o ~~ 

·~·fb (tq.Jut-6te1 ,., t.omm,lt.toe.' con.s lstir,s of snch .ptuon. (."t pt'&:S!lntt :,, 

~f~ottl-ethi\r :Hc•c~ntl) o~ no.•_).· .os t.h~y tl\lnk ftt~ Ro&uiet.:oon ~t Q{ Tab:t• 
----·' ' -_ ... ,1, 

II ~h11l.l be Jii(.}tii! ted a.c..c.a~:d.Jngly_.a1\d fQftre.:nces t,fl T~t,b.h. A to ll' ,1>" -,-
.~~ "-~ . - '" -~,~ 

'~!t.LP.." Of~ d$rec.1.~r« <H tb 4 dhoctor is- a tUe>m.be~ of !ouCh G :. ~-.:, 
-' ... ::.? .. ~ "' ' _,. 

,-

'. 

·' 
., 
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: c:Orte"lt..t~ sbaU ir'l(..lu4,a A c.oM!Ltee ~eta.bUshe.d •Jnd-er this o.rtlc.le Dt 

~ su~ Pfl,tacn- or p~uQns ,­
. '· 

f; AQ)" r,ember holdlng, or any ~-••• bold !ng in •u<eaote, • 

majartt;y in notr:in~1 Vklue o( such of ,the tssued s~are CApital fot. die 

ttm& b~in& of th~ ~c~p~ny as eerries th~ rtaht of Bttendi~s nnd 

.. atJ•ti: at g.en-erel. NP""in&s ":!f th& com.p&ft.l' Ena.,) b)' cr.emoran~\111 Jn 

wr1tlna signed by or~ bthali of htm or them and d~l1ver~d to the 

office or l~nCer~d at a meeting of th• d11ectors or at a acneral 

.,eeung of th(l c-O'l'pao~y at tmy tl.me .a~d hom. t.lme to thne sppoint auy 

-~etbO~ to be a direc.tor (eJther to fill 1 V4C«n~y or ~• 4h add1t1onal 

d~.rector) or r~:t.r110Ve any due.;:.tl)r ftOIIl ufflce (np mst.c.et' how h.e wu 

appofnt!!ri) 

1!. ~~tb~ut pr•~udJce to th• powers oenrerred by tny o~her article, 

~Y perwnn 'PAf "-C~ 11ppofnted a dJr~c.tor by tbt dlle.c.tcr~, eit.hor to 

flll G )8C.iJl<../ qr 41 an additionA-l dl.r,c.t.cr. 

1'l .~ dlrt~t:tvr 'nell b• raqu{re:t to reithe. cr \"At.ate bh 9U1G6 1 

atO no .pc..non ohan o& :tiP.llslhle £or appc-int.ment. as .. dtn.ctor, b)' 

r11a t'-'u of t-!s ~,s.•JJ,ng att111r.~d , ... )' pf!itl!.<;UhiT ~~e ~o sl"a.reho1dtn8 

~~a11tl(~~l~h (Qr diror\or~ ~hall be ~~~1r~~ 
" " ' ' ' 

•, '' 
~F;.~!;-~S!1 • ...2L!:-!.l:.A..t.l.P,tl. s •.$1:-.!,.r +-~!!Z~.~l!f,cl.S~Jt4L_P r t..'' ... s :~_fM 

,j : 

' 
:0 ••g,,co:,,,,. 1J '" ao ( >O<.l ,<II;,~ lnd tM )45\ sorteno,• "'C 

~~tJi.J;4~or a~ ::~t Tl\tt~~ A lii-J! 1 r.,.t "~Pt"ly, 
1 ~ ,, . . : 

'• ,' 
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Zl. Th~ of(i•:e ol «t dh·,ct~u: shaH be vo!raled E!.C:t only tJpon tho·' 
~ < 

.aO:ppent~a: ot nny crf tho ~'llents ment.toned In rcstthtion 81 "Of 'l:ab~ -A 

bo~ ~lsb if h~ is ~emoved trom oCfice pur~uant tO th~so eitiela$, 

R~gutotlon 51 of Tabl~ ! ~hall b4 modified eccordinaly. ' , ' 

Z2. The directon mav exetc:Lae all the. poweu ()f tl,o) COCD:pany ~" 

provide b.OP{its. &!the~ by tbe pGYmBRt Of 8I8tU(tieS Of pensions 0~ 

by ill!.llrance or in sny o~hfr ~ann!U' whl'lt.i •r ttittlll4r to the foregqiaa 

01 not, br M'y dltt•ctor or (crme.r diret.tor or thfJ. relations, 

c.cnnccqc:ns ~r Je.pendants o( AnY director or former d\rector who 

holds. Q.f ba~ h(}ld any axe ... utJVe o(fi<:.e or eAploymant wltb Lhe cCNnpany 

C'r with any body 4..0ipoUtra vh1ch lis or hells bC'ttn a suv d.diArJ o! tho 

company or ~it~ a ~redece~sur in ~usiness of thn coo1ony or of 1ny 

f.uch body 1.orpor.a:o end rn"-1 er;'ltr$bUte. to l!."lY fund and pay p_reU\iWilfi 

for tho puccheso or provi~lon o! any sucb b~nftfit No dJreclor or 

(ormo.r dPectq~ shdl be aC'Ol\,.l•tll~le. LO the compdny or the ate.Cl'lbeu 

fn 11ny b1meUt provided i•11'(~ lDt to th!:t arUcle and the ueeipt. of 

Any such tt<metlt sb.a.H,not d.Js:qualify any parson from. bll"tna, or 

bo,omih~ a director of th~ 9o=Pany. Regulalion 87 of Table A ~hall 

r.ot ap~'J 

2'3 Nc,~U:c,-, o1 a 111eoting of t\10 direuou shlliU be dnatll..:td to be 

~t<me.dy J~,H•en to ;t din.c.tqt 'f it is &h."n to hill pl!tiionally or b1 

""ptd ,,f diOu,tb or '1'1\l ln writtna t~ hi-tn af,. hi.s,,hSt ~nO'IIn addu•~ crt_,~ 
' L - • t: ' 
"·09' y"lfut ~l'~dr.-s .. g1ven by him to tho comp~ny, fo-1 u,i~ purpos ... or t,y' 

rny .~J.:\'ll !I ra"!• -~''''-hozdaecd ln utthg by t.he dhec'tOl' c.ont.~tne~. A ... 

r\t{nCl~r~•bunt or int,E:ndinQ. t? be a.b~ .. nt tr~ lh.e United \Cio&d-~~m IQ~ 

~q~U&~t tn~ ~~f!~~rs th~~ noti~es Of ~e~ o£ t~ d•re~tot~ ih!li . ", 
'.JI, .. lna)u:s: •JhiSMt..& he- ... ctnt in flrltlng to 'lim at 4n a-ddcf"AS .. 1r to a .~-
• "' r ' 

Cpr thf:!l: put pos1)_. -btJt; 

aot bill ..nte~::.ury \tl· 
1 

~ 
~d~ ot t~ro~ ~~mbeY.&ivon by h!m to the comparty 

'\• 'I' I 

~c ~. tP .• pu~~o-t b DltldP t'o .the dtre.etotti it slutU 

' " 

- '' 
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&lvo notlGe of a fll,eeting of the dire.ct.ors to ony d.lreetor 41·~" fs (or, 

the, time being absent from the United ~lngdom. A dlt'ector may woiv~ 

notic6 of any meeting ettber prospeetlv~ly or r~tro•pectlvaly. 
' qegulat Jon 88 of,. Tsbltl A shall bs IIIOdHI •d accordln,dy: 

24. All or any <:Jf the .,.,.bers of the boord or ~ny conwlttoe of the 

bo•rd may participate in o mooting of the board Qr that committee by 

mean~ of a conf~tence t~lephone ot any communlc't~on equipment ~hich 

allows all pert\ons p.srtlcipst.!ng in the meeting to h~~Ar each othttr 

A person ao parttcips~ing sh$11 be deemed to be present ln pernon at 

the meet1ng and 5hell be entltleO to vote or be counted in a quorum 

accordingly. Such a meetlng shall be deo10od to take plaoe whor~ tho 

ldrg~sl group of thoso parttcipatJng is assembled, or, lf th~·e \B no 

~uch group. whore the chairman of the meeting then is 

Directors !!Iff vote wh•n l!J£.!U:es<ed 

zs, A director who to his ~nowl~dae is in 4ny way, wheth•r directly 

o~ indirectly, intereste~ i~ a contract or proposed contract with the 

compan~· shall d.eclsre t.he nature of his intet$St at a meat ina_ of the 

dJrectors in accordance witb the Act SwbJGCt where applicabl~ to 

such disc1opure, • diroc.tol' ahall be entitled t.o vote in teSf'&C.t of 
"".t· -

any eont,.rect ot proposed colt 4c.t 1n whfch he t.1" ioterested and if he 

$bdll do 40 Ids vote shall he counted 4nd he aht.ll be tA.kan into. 

4t.,.ount ln asc:.ertainin.g lfhttt.h~r a q•Jrrulll is p;-esent, RegulAtions 94 

&nd q; of T4blo A sball not opply 

', 
::!6' '!hll! '.:'liJ..!tlny !MY ~r.ere ise llll thf" pOtoiet! co~fP~r~d .by the Act 

·..:~th tllJ.'lri ~o. h&vin' Any otfici~1 ~"'al and su~h powers sr ... aH be 

~d~t~o In ~~~ dlr$etors ~ubjcet to the ~r~vi~i~r• ~f the Act, ~ny 

i~Ht•Jm~n~ to o.h1~h .en cfflclol ~ul_ls o!flx~ll ~hall be signed b~ 
S'.l,-.h, pap-.cm::rs1 1£ a'!y .. 11a l:he di::oeto_rs m.ay !~Qt& t.Ln~ ~o t.l.~rt 

.ct~tetr:nh.P 
, ,-
'·· 

'• 



,, 

i!­
ii'" 

,.:.- ",- - ! ,,-
..-.~ ~.. '~,-_ 

' ,, 

27. Any notl~o or other dqcum~nt ~•Y ba •o~ved on or de~lvered to 

Any """bot ~Y tb~ <:Qftlpllny either f~*ro•mdly, or by nndlntf i~ by p<,>st 

oddtnssed to the mem~~F, ~t hie ••al•t~reri oddr••• or by fex or telor. 

to 4 number provided by the me,.~t for thle p~rpose, or by leaving it 

at his reglst~r•d 4ddress addres!,d to the ~~~b~r, or by ony other 

means authorised in writing by th$ memb&r CQncornad, In tha case of 

jotn~ hold~·• of e ahftr., service or deLi~ery o£ any notice Or other 

d<.cument on or to o.ne of the jolllt holden •hall for 811 ~urposes be 

ueemed a s11tflcient uervice oll • 1 udivery tu all the joint holden. 

Regulation 112 of Tsblft ~ shall not apply. 

Time of scrvicof 

28. Any notice or othor docu..ent, H s<nt by post, shall be deemed 

Lo have been served ot deliV6red, twenty fouf hour~ after r~ating and, 

!• proving •uch service or delivery, it shall be sufficient to prove 

tbat the notice br document vas properly addrassG47 stamped and put 

in the p~st. Any notiee or other document left et a re~iste1ed 

address otben~lse then by poat., or sent by fmt or 1;.elex .or otl~p;r 

instantaneous means of trans~lsaJon, shall be deemed to h\v• be~n 

served or delivered when it was ao leCtor sent. P.~gulat'~ 115 of 

rabl• A shall Pot, apply. 
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" NAMK$, APURESSKS AND OESCRIPTJ?NS OF SUBSc~I~ERS 

For and op behalf of 
TRUCIOATOR NOHINEtS ~IMITED 
35 Basinghall Str4et 
London E!<<V S~ ·-

R.A. RIIEVE 

Authorised ~ L,.natory 

•' 

For and on bohall of 
TREXCO LIMITED 
35 Basingha\1 ~treat 
Londoo EC2V sna 

C A. Cllo\tllJLEil 

Authorised Signatory 

'..J .. l.i~li..uns 

JS Ra••nghall s~ra«t 
J..<"'rlon Et:?V 'Ill\' 

' ' ', 

'' 
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No.02488264 

APPENDIX TO ARTICLES: 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED 

Article SA 

(a) Notw1thstandmg anythmg contamed m these articles, the Directors shall not decline 
to reg1ster any transfer of shares, nor may they suspend reg1strat1on of 1t where 
the transfer. 

(1) IS to any bank or mst1tut1on to wh1ch such shares have been charged by way 
of secunty, or to any nommee of such a bank or mst1tut1on ("a Secured 
Inst1tut1on"), or 

(11) IS delivered to the Company for reg1strat1on by a Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts 
nommee m order to perfect 1ts secunty over the shares, or 

(111) IS executed by a Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee pursuant to the power of 
sale or other power under such secunty, 

and furthermore notw1thstandmg anythmg to the contrary contamed m these articles no 
transferor of any shares m the Company or proposed transferor of such shares to a 
Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee and no Secured Inst1tut1on or 1ts nommee shall be 
requ1red to offer the shares wh1ch are or are to be the subject of any transfer aforesaid to 
the shareholders for the t1me bemg of the Company or any of them, and no such 
shareholder shall have any nght under the articles or otherwise howsoever to requ1re such 
shares to be transferred to them whether for cons1derat1on or not 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

(_ . The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

QBO BELL POTTINGER LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

under the name 

ELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

'------------------------
( ) 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 7th April 2006 

*C021260646* 

Companies House 
- for the r<ccrd -

HC006B 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, Is now incorporated 

under the name of 

080 BELL POTTINGER LIMITED 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 28th February 2003 

*C02126064R* 

(0···-. . 
~ ........ . 

Companies House 
- for the n=n:l -

HCOO&B 
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FILE COPY 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2126064 

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

GREEN MOON LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

under the name of 

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 16th June 2000 

~0'Co-t. 
~ .......... 

!l#'ii/ij'fJ. 

~--·~Q 
"'<>l·ND~~ 

f'HB OFFICIAL SEAL OF THE 
REGtsTRAR OF COMPANIES 

*C02126064F* 

COMPANIES HOUSE C006 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPOJUTJON 

GN CHANGE OF NAME 
\ I 

No. 2128064 

I hereby certify that 

PARTFLARE LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

is now mcorporated under the 1ame of 

GREEN MOON LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff thtt 12 JUNE 1967 

f'~\ 
~ ' .-:>"'J:.S. 
<' I 

'-.·' r 'fi~ ( I ·· ~- .... Jc:~ES 

an authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

No. nz6oG4 

I hereby certify that 

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as a 

- 1 private company and that the Company is limited. 

Given :.mder my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 

o. r.i. · •. _ ,.~ 

<m authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

Company No. 2488264 

r The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that 

LOWE BELL POLITICAL LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 

und~r_the~name_oJ 

,~L POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED 

( ) 

Given at Companies House, Cardiff, the 6th March 1998 

·co2488264s· For the Registrar of Companies 

lA. 

'"' COMPANIES HOUSE 
HCOOGB 
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CER'I'IFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

LOWE BELL ADMINISTRATION LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

is now incorporated under the name of 

LOWE BELL POLITICAL LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 20 JANUARY 1994 

an authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

ON CHANGE OF NAME 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

TRUSHELFCO (NO. 1628) LIMITED 

having by special resolution changed its name, 

( ) 
is now incorporated under the name of 

' -

LOWE BELL ADMINISTRATION LIMITED 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 7 SEPTEMBER 1990 

an authorised officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF A PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY 

No. 2488264 

I hereby certify that 

TRUSHELFCO (NO. 1628) LIMITED 

is this day incorporated under the Companies Act 1985 as 

) a private company and that the Company is limited. 

Given under my hand at the Companies Registration Office, 

Cardiff the 3 APRIL 1990 

.· . 

an authorised officer 
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Annual Return I 

Received for filing in Electronic Format on the: 06/0112012 XOZZNGF6 

Company Name: BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED 

Company Number: 

Date of this return: 

SIC codes: 

Company Type: 

Situation of Registered 
Office: 

02488264 

06/0112012 

82990 

Private company limited by shares 

14 CURZON STREET 

LONDON 

UNITED KINGDOM 

WlJSHN 

Officers of the company 

Company Secretary I 

Type: Person 

Full forename(s): MR ROBERT EDWARD 

Surname: DAVISON 

Former names: 

Service Address recorded as Company's registered office 
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Company Director I 

Type: Person 

Fullforename(s): PETER 

Surname: BINGLE 

Former names: 

Service Address: 35 WESTMORELAND TERRACE 

LONDON 

UNITED KINGDOM 

SWlV 4AQ 

Country/State Usually Resident: ENGLAND 

Date of Birth: 23/1111959 Nationality: BRITISH 

Occupation: COMPANY DIRECTOR 

Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02488264 Page:2 



Company Director 2 

Type: Person 

Full forename(s): TIMOTHY WILLIAM GEORGE 

Surname: COLLINS 

Former names: 

Service Address: 4 BROWNING CLOSE 

STRATFORD UPON A VON 

WARWICKSHIRE 

UNITED KINGDOM 

CV37 7PF 

Country/State Usually Resident: UNITED KINGDOM 

Date of Birth: 07/05/1964 Nationality: BRITISH 

Occupation: MANAGING DIRECTOR 
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Company Director 3 

Type: Person 

Full forename(s): JOHN HENRY 

Surname: LEECE 

Former names: 

Service Address: 12 MAYFIELD ROAD 

WIMBLEDON 

LONDON 

UNITED KINGDOM 

SW193NF 

Country/State Usually Resident: ENGLAND 

Date of Birth: 2110111958 Nationality: BRITISH 

Occupation: FINANCE DIRECTOR 
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Statement of Capital (Share Capital) 

Class of shares ORDINARY Number allotted 
Aggregate nominal 
value 

Currency GBP 
Amount paid per share 
Amount unpaid per share 

Prescribed particulars 
THE SHARES HAVE ATTACHED TO THEM FULL VOTING RIGHTS. 

Statement of Capital (Totals) 

Currency GBP Total number 
of shares 

Total aggregate 
nominal value 

Full Details of Shareholders 

2 

2 

2 

2 

1 
0 

The details below relate to individuals I corporate bodies that were shareholders as at 06/01/2012 
or that had ceased to be shareholders since the made up date of the previous Aruma! Return 

Afulllist of shareholders for the company are shown below 

Shareholding] 
Name: 

Shareholding 2 
Name: 

Authenticated 

: 1 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return 

BELL POTTINGER CONSULTANTS LIMITED 

: 1 ORDINARY shares held as at the date of this return 

MARK WILLIAM SMITH 

Authorisation 

This form was authorised by one of the following: 

Director, Secretary, Person Authorised, Charity Commission Receiver and Manager, CIC Manager, Judicial Factor. 

End of Electronically Filed Document for Company Number: 02488264 Page:5 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Directors' report 

The directors present the1r annual report and the aud1ted financ1al statements for the year ended 
31 December2010 

ThiS D~rectors' Report has been prepared m accordance wuh the special prOVISions relatmg to 
small compames under s418 of the Compames Act 2006 

Rev1ew of busmess and future developments 

The company IS prmc1pally engaged m actmg as government relatwns adviSers and consultants 
and 1t IS the Intention of the d~rectors that 1t should contmue to do so 

Results and d1v1dends 

The company's profit and loss account IS set out on page 7 and shows a profit after taxatwn for 
the year of £551,919 (2009- loss of £9,943) D1v1dends pa1d m the year amounted to £375,000 
(2009 -ml) 

Directors 

The d~rectors, who served throughout the year unless otherwiSe noted, are set out on page I 

R1sk management 

The company's financtal mstrurnents compnse cash and vanous ttems such as trade debtors and 
trade creditors that anse d~rectly from 1ts operations 

It IS, and has been throughout the penod under rev1ew, the company's pohcy that no trade m 
financial mstruments shall be undertaken 

The matn nsks ans1ng from the company's financtal mstruments are credtt nsk, mterest rate nsk 
and hqmd1ty nsk The pohcy for managmg these nsks IS rev1ewed and agreed by the parent 
undertakmg, Ch1me Commumcatwns pic ("Ch1me") 

Credtt nsk the company's cred1t nsk IS pnmanly attnbutable to 1ts trade debtors The amounts 
presented m the balance sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivables An allowance for 
ampamnent IS made where there ts an tdenttfied loss event whtch, based on prevtous expenence, 
IS ev1dence of a reduction m the recoverab1hty of the cash flows 

Interest rate nsk cash depoSits and loan drawdowns are pooled under Ch1me's bankmg fac1hty 
and then are held e1ther at vanable rates of mterest or at rates of mterest fixed for penods of no 
longer than three months The mterest for the company IS borne by another group company 

Ltqutdtty nsk the company operates under Ch1me's bankmg fac1hty Ch1me holds comm1t1ed 
fac1ht1es of £30 m1lhon unt1l June 2013 Ch1me also has an uncommitted fac1hty available of 
£2 mJihon, whtch ts revtewed on a rolhng basts 

C!tent retentwn the company competes for chents m a h1ghly competitive mdustry The 
company manages thiS nsk by prov1dmg added value semces to 1ts chents and by mamtammg 
strong chen! relat1onsh1ps 

Fatr values offinancwl assets andfinancwl !tabtllltes at 31 December 20 I 0 there was no 
matenal d1fference between the fa1r value offinanc1al assets and financml hab1ht1es and their 
book value 

All monetary assets and hab!lmes are denommated m the same currency as the functwnal 
currency of the operations mvolved 

Employee tssues retentwn of key employees IS conSidered to be a key pnonty 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Directors' report (continued) 

Creditor payment terms 

The company's policy on suppliers IS that they Will be paid m accordance with agreed terms and 
conditions of trade on a regular basis 

The number of days outstandmg between receipt of mvmces and date of payment, calculated by 
reference to the average amount owed to trade creditors as a proportion of the amounts mvotced 
by suppliers dunng the year, was 19 days m aggregate (2009- 17 days) 

Gomg concern 

The accounts have been prepared on a gomg concern baSIS (see note I) 

Auditor 

Each of the persons who IS a dlfector at the date of approval of this report confirms that 

• so far as the director IS aware, there ts no relevant audit mformat10n ofwhtch the company's 
auditor IS unaware, and 

• the director has taken all the steps that he/she ought to have taken as a director m order to 
make himself/herself aware of any relevant audit mformatwn and to establish that the 
company's audttor ts aware of that mfonnat10n 

This confirmatiOn IS given and should be mterpreted m accordance with the provisiOns of s418 
of the Compames Act 2006 

Delmtte LLP have expressed their willingness to be reappomted for another term and 
appropnate arrangements have been put m place for them to be reappomted as auditor m the 
absence of an Annual General Meetmg 

Approved by the Board of Directors 
and signed on behalf of the Board 

u;~ 
J H Leece 
Duector 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Directors' responsibilities statement 

The dtrectors are respons1ble for prepanng the annual report and the financ~al statements m 
accordance With applicable law and regulatwns 

Company law reqmres the dtrectors to prepare financial statements for each financial year 
Under that law the dtrectors have elected to prepare the financial statements m accordance With 
Umted Kmgdom Generally Accepted Accountmg Practice (Umted Kmgdom Accountmg 
Standards and applicable law) Under company law the dtrectors must not approve the financial 
statements unless they are satisfied that they g1ve a true and fatr v1ew of the state of affmrs of 
the company and of the profit or loss of the company for that penod In preparmg these 
financml statements, the directors are requ1red to 

• select su1table accountmg pollc1es and then apply them conSistently, 

• make JUdgements and est1mates that are reasonable and prudent, and 

• prepare the financtal statements on the gomg concern basts unless tt IS mappropnate to 
presume that the company will contmue m busmess 

The dtrectors are respons1ble for keepmg adequate accountmg records that are sufficient to 
show and explam the company's transactions and d1sclose With reasonable accuracy at any time 
the financml pos1t1on of the company and to enable them to ensure that the financial statements 
comply With the Compames Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguardmg the assets of 
the company and hence for takmg reasonable steps for the prevention and detectiOn of fraud and 
other megulantles 
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Independent auditor's report to the members of 
Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

We have audited the financtal statements of Bell Pottmger Pubhc Affatrs Ltmtted for the year 
ended 3 I December 20 I 0 whtch compnse the profit and loss account, the reconcthatton of 
movements m shareholders' funds, the balance sheet and the related notes I to 18 The 
financtal reportmg framework that has been apphed m thetr preparatiOn ts applicable law and 
Umted Kmgdom Accountmg Standards (Umted Ktngdom Generally Accepted Accountmg 
Practtce) 

ThiS report ts made solely to the company's members, as a body, m accordance wtth Chapter 3 
of Part 16 of the Compames Act 2006 Our audtt work has been undertaken so that we mtght 
state to the company's members those matters we are reqUired to state to them man auditor's 
report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permttted by law, we do not accept or 
assume responstbthty to anyone other than the company and the company's members as a body, 
for our audtt work, for thts report, or for the optmons we have formed 

RespectiVe responsJbll1t1es of d1rectors and aud1tor 

As explamed more fully m the Dtrectors' Responstbtltttes Statement, the dtrectors are 
responstble for the preparatton of the financtal statements and for bemg sattsfied that they gtve 
a true and fatr vtew Our responstbthty ts to audtt and express an opm10n on the financtal 
statements m accordance wtth applicable law and lnternattonal Standards on Audttmg (UK and 
Ireland) Those standards reqmre us to comply wtth the Audttmg Practtces Board's Ethtcal 
Standards for Auditors 

Scope of the audtt of financtal statements 

An audit mvolves obtammg ev1dence about the amounts and disclosures m the financtal 
statements suffictent to gtve reasonable assurance that the financtal statements are free from 
matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error Thts mcludes an assessment of 
whether the accountmg pohc1es are appropnate to the company's Circumstances and have been 
consistently applied and adequately dtsclosed, the reasonableness of stgmficant accountmg 
estimates made by the dtrectors, and the overall presentation of the financtal statements In 
addttton, we read all the financtal and non-financtal mformatton m the annual report to tdenttfy 
matenal mconststencJes With the audited financial statements If we become aware of any 
apparent matenal mtsstatements or mconststenctes we constder the tmphcatiOns for our report 

Optmon 

In our opmton the financtal statements 

• gtve a true and fatr vtew of the state of the company's affatrs as at 31 December 2010 and of 
tts profit for the year then ended, 

• have been properly prepared m accordance with Untted Kmgdom Generally Accepted 
Accountmg Practice, and 

• have been prepared m accordance wtth the requtrements of the Compames Act 2006 

Opmton on matters prescnbed m the Compames Act 2006 

In our opmton the mformatwn m the Dtrectors' Report for the financtal year for whtch the 
financml statements are prepared ts consistent wtth the financial statements 
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Independent auditors report to the members of 
Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited (continued) 

Matters on wh1ch we are reqmred to report by exception 

We have nothmg to report m respect of the followmg matters where the Compames Act 2006 
reqmres us to report to you tf, m our opmwn 

• adequate accountmg records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audtt have not 
been recetved from branches not vtstted by us, or 

• the financml statements are not m agreement wtth the accountmg records and returns, or 

• certam dtsclosures ofdtrectors' remuneratiOn spectfied by law are not made, or 

• we have not recetved all the mformatwn and explanattons we require for our audtt, or 

• the d1rectors were not entitled to take advantage of the small compames exemption m 
prepanng the d~rectors' report 

Sarah Sh1lhngford (Semor Statutory Auditor) 
for and on behalf of Delmtte LLP 
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Aud1tor 
London, Umted Kmgdom 
'~~b<J2011 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Profit and loss account 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

2010 2009 
Notes £ £ 

Turnover I, 2 4,967,841 3,969,624 

Cost of sales (439,385) (477,289) 

Gross profit 4,528,456 3,492,335 

Admm1strat1ve expenses (3,698,792) (3,458,925) 

Operatmg profit 3,4 829,664 33,410 

Other mterest receivable and stmtlar mcome 5 152 

Profit on ordmary act1v1hes before taxatmn 829,816 33,410 

Tax on profit on ordmary activtties 6 (277,897) (43,353) 

Profit/(loss) on ordmary acl!v1t1es 
after taxatiOn 551,919 (9,943) 

All actJVJtJes denve from contmumg operations 

There are no other recogmsed gams or losses for the current or precedmg financ1al year other than as stated m the 
profit and loss account Accordmgly, no statement of total recogmsed gams and losses IS presented 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Reconciliation of movements in shareholders' funds 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

Profit/(loss) for the financial year 

DIVIdends paid 

Credit m relatiOn to share-based payments 

Net mcrease m shareholders' funds 

Openmg shareholders' funds 

Closmg shareholders' funds 

7 

2010 
£ 

551,919 

(375,000) 

17,103 

194,022 

13,539 

207,561 

2009 
£ 

(9,943) 

19,989 

10,046 

3,493 

13,539 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Balance sheet 
31 December 2010 

2010 2009 
Notes £ £ 

F1xed assets 
Tang1ble assets 8 20,606 31,835 

Current assets 
Work m progress 8,186 36,385 
Debtors 9 1,131,238 1,297,718 
Cash at bank and m hand 333,653 238 

1,473,077 I ,334,341 
Creditors: amounts falling due 10 

w1thm one year (1 ,286, 122) (I ,352,637) 

Net current assets/(habll1hes) 186,955 (18,296) 

Net assets 207,561 13,539 

Cap1tal and reserves 
Called up share cap1tal 11 2 2 
Share-based payments reserve 12, 14 89,868 72,765 
Profit and loss account 12 117,691 (59,228) 

Shareholders' funds 207,561 13,539 

The financ1al statements of Bell Pottmger Pubhc Affa1rs L1m1ted, reg1stered number 2488264, were approved by the 
Board of Directors on { ~ t ( ~ e- . 20 I I 

S1gned on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Jf~ 
Dtrector 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

I. Accountmg pohcies 

The financml statements are prepared m accordance wtth applicable Umted Kmgdom law and Accountmg 
Standards The parttcular accountmg pohctes adopted by the dtrectors are descnbed below They have all 
been apphed conSistently throughout the year and the precedmg year 

Accountmg convention 

The financtal statements are prepared under the htstoncal cost conventiOn 

The company has taken advantage of the exemptton contamed m FRS 29 "Fmanctallnstruments Dtsclosures" 
and has not produced any dtsclosures requtred by that standard, as full FRS 29 dtsclosures are avatlable m the 
Chtme Commumcattons pic Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 20 I 0 

Gomg concern 

The dtrectors have prepared forecasts whtch mdtcate that the company has adequate resources to contmue m 
operattonal existence for the foreseeable future In prepanng these forecasts the dtrectors have taken mto 
account the followmg key factors 

• the rate of growth of the UK economy on the company's bus mess durmg the economtc recovery, 

• key chent account renewals, 

• the level of commttted and van able costs, and 

• current new busmess targets compared to levels achteved m prevtous years 

The dtrectors have concluded, based on the cash flow forecasts, that tt ts appropnate to prepare the accounts on 
a gomg concern basts 

Turnover 

Turnover represents amounts recetvable from clients, exclusiVe of value added tax, m respect of charges for 
fees, rechargeable expenses and commtsston Turnover relates to the pnnctpal actiVIty of the company, pubhc 
affatrs consultancy, whtch takes place prmctpally m the Umted Kmgdom Revenue ts recogmsed when 
charges are made to clients Fees are recogmsed over the penod of the relevant assignments or agreements 

Ftxed assets 

Ftxed assets are stated at cost less depreciatiOn and any provtston for tmpatrment 

Deprectatton ts provtded m equal mstalments over the estimated useful hves of the assets usmg the followmg 
annual rates 

Short-term leasehold Improvements 
Ftxtures, fittmgs and equtpment (mcludmg computer equtpment) 

Work m progress 

20% 
25% 

Work m progress ts stated at the lower of mvmced cost and net realisable value, net of payments rece1ved on 
account Cost represents work supphed from outstde the group awattmg btlhng to clients at the year end 

Pens10n costs 

The company operates a defined contnbutton pensiOn scheme The assets of the scheme are held separately 
from those of the company and the group m an mdependently admmtstered fund The pens ton cost ts the 
amount of contnbuttons payable by the company to the fund m the accountmg pertod 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

I. Accountmg pohc1es (contmued) 

Taxatmn 

Current tax, mclud10g UK corporatiOn tax and fore1gn tax, IS prov1ded at amounts expected to be pa1d (or 
recovered) usmg the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet 
date 

Deferred tax IS prov1ded m full on t1mmg differences that result man obhgauon at the balance sheet date to 
pay more tax, or a nght to pay less tax, at a future date, at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based 
on current tax rates and law T1mmg differences anse from the mcluswn of Jtems of mcome and expenditure 
m taxatiOn computatiOns m penods d1fferent from those m wh1ch they are mcluded m financial statements 
Deferred tax assets are recogmsed to the extent that 11 IS regarded as more hkely than not that they w1ll be 
recovered Deferred tax assets and hab1ht1es are not discounted 

Share-based payments 

The company has apphed the reqUirements of FRS 20 "Share-based Payments" In accordance w1th the 
transJtJOnal proviSIOns, FRS 20 has been apphed to all grants of eqmty 10struments after 7 November 2002 that 
were unvested as of I January 2005 

The ultimate parent company, Ch1me CommumcatJons pic ("Ch1me"), Jssues eqmty-settled share-based 
payments to certam employees Eqwty-settled share-based payments are measured at fa1r value at the date of 
grant The fa1r value deterrn10ed at the grant date of the eqwty-settled share-based payments IS expensed on a 
stra1ght-hne bas1s over the vest10g penod, based on the group's estimate of shares that w1ll eventually vest and 
adjusted for the effect of non-market based vestmg condlllons 

Fa1r value IS measured for all schemes by use of the Black-Scholes model The expected hfe used 10 the 
model has been adjusted, based on management's best estimate, for the effects ofnon-transferab1hty, exerc•se 
restncttons and behaviOural constderatJOns 

A hab1hty equal to the portwn of the goods or services rece1ved IS recogmsed at the current faJr value 
deterrnmed at each balance sheet date for cash-settled share-based payments 

Ch1me also prov1des employees w1th the ab1hty to purchase the group's ord10ary shares at 80% of the current 
market value The company records an expense, based on 1ts estimate of the 20% d1scount related to shares 
expected to vest on a straJght-IIOe bas1s over the vest10g penod 

Cash flow statement 

Under the provJsJons of FRS I "Cash Flow Statements", the company IS exempt from the reqwrement to 
produce a cash flow statement on the grounds that 11 IS a wholly owned subs1d1ary of a parent undertakmg 
wh1ch has produced a cash flow statement 10 Its consolidated accounts 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

2 Busmess and geographical segments 

In the opm10n of the d~rectors all turnover IS deflved from one class ofbusmess, namely pubhc relations The 
followmg table provides an analysis of the company's turnover by geograph1cal market, based on the b1lhng 
locatiOn of the chent 

Umted Kmgdom 
Europe, M1ddle East and Afr1ca 
USA and rest of the world 

3. Directors' emoluments and employee remuneration 

The aggregate emoluments of the d1rectors were 
Aggregate emoluments excludmg pension contnbutwns 
Penswn contnbutwns 

The emoluments of the h1ghest pa1d d~rector were 
Aggregate emoluments excludmg pensiOn contflbut1ons 
Pens1on contnbut10ns 

Turnover by geograph1cal market 
2010 2009 

£ £ 

4,387,983 
211,573 
368,285 

4,967,841 

2010 
£ 

852,416 
47,250 

899,666 

410,197 
26,500 

436,697 

3,815,920 
129,741 
23,963 

3,969,624 

2009 
£ 

724,268 
49,206 

773,474 

284,425 
26,500 

310,925 

One d1rector (2009- one) has retirement benefits accrumg under a personal pens10n scheme 

One d~rector (2009- one) exercJsed share optiOns m Ch1me Commumcatwns pic durmg the year 

12 



Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

3 D1rectors' emoluments and employee remuneration (contmued) 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Employee costs, mcludmg those of the d~rectors, were as follows 
Wages and salanes 1,880,191 1,670,355 

Social secunty costs 242,905 204,346 

Other pension costs 69,220 73,481 

Costs of share optiOns granted to directors and employees 17,103 19,989 

2,209,419 1,968,171 

No. No. 
The average number of persons employed durmg the year was 
Consultancy 24 26 

Adm mistratwn I I 

25 27 

4. Operatmg profit 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Operatmg profit IS stated after chargmg 
DepreciatiOn of owned tangible fixed assets 12,711 20,149 

Loss on disposal of fixed assets 2,534 

Fees payable to the company's auditor for the audit of the annual accounts 8,100 8,200 

Fees payable to the company's auditor for tax services 3,200 3,575 

5. Other mterest receivable and Similar mcome 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Other mterest !52 

6. Tax on profit on ordmary achvJtJes 

Analysis of tax charge on ordmary acllvllles 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

UK Corporation tax at 28% (2009- 28%) based on 
profit for the year 273,728 66,788 

Adjustment m respect ofpnor years (1,490) (10,977) 

Deferred taxation 
Ongmatwn and reversal ofummg differences 4,166 (II ,467) 

Adjustments m respect of pnor years 1,493 (991) 

277,897 43,353 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

6 Tax on profit on ordmary activities (contmued) 

Factors ajfectmg tax charge 

Standard tax rate for penod as a percentage of profits 
Effects of 
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 
Deferred tax movements 
Pnor penod adjustments 
Rate reductiOn 
Cap1tal allowances m excess of depreciatiOn 
Other deferred tax movements 

Future changes to tax legislatiOn 

2010 2009 
% % 

28 0 28 0 

54 137 7 

(0 2) (32 9) 
0 I 

(10 9) 
(0 5) 45 2 

32 8 167 I 

The Fmance Act 2010, wh1ch was substantively enacted on 21 July 2010, prov1ded for a reductiOn m the mam 
rate of corporatiOn tax from 28% to 27% effective from I Apnl2011 Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 
29 March 20 II under the Prov1s1onal CollectiOn of Taxes Act, the corporatiOn tax rate was reduced to 26% 
With effect from I Apnl 20 II As th1s additiOnal I% amendment had not been enacted at the balance sheet 
date the benefit has not been reflected m the company's effectiVe tax rate 

The Government has also md1cated that It mtends to enact future reductions m the mam tax rate of I% each 
year down to 23% by I Apnl2014 The future 1% mam tax rate reductiOns are expected to have a s1m1lar 
1mpact on the company's financial statements as outlmed above, subject to the 1m pact of other developments 
m the company's tax pos1t1on wh1ch may reduce the beneficial effect ofth1s m the company's tax rate As the 
further reductiOns m UK corporate tax rates have not been substantially enacted at the balance sheet date, th1s 
IS cons1dered a non-adJUStmg event and no adjustments have been made The Impact of any further reductiOn 
Will be taken mto account at subsequent reportmg dates, once the change has been substantively enacted 

7. DIVIdends paid 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Fmal paid d1v1dend £187,500 per ordmary share (2009- ml) 375,000 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

8. Tangoble fixed assets 

Short-term F1xtures, 
leasehold fittmgs and 

Improvements equopment Total 
£ £ £ 

Cost 
At I January 20 I 0 24,047 76,341 100,388 
Addotoons 1,482 1,482 

At 31 December 20 I 0 24,047 77,823 101,870 

Accumulated deprecJatlon 
At I January 20 I 0 9,418 59,135 68,553 
Charge for the year 4,716 7,995 12,711 

At 31 December 20 I 0 14,134 67,130 81,264 

Net book value 
At31 December2010 9,913 10,693 20,606 

At 3 I December 2009 14,629 17,206 31,835 

9. Debtors: amounts due wothm one year 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Trade debtors 1,046,721 1,176,458 
Amounts owed by group undertakmgs 7,163 7,024 
Deferred tax asset 22,677 28,336 
Other debtors 12,253 35,265 
Prepayments and accrued mcome 42,424 50,635 

1,131,238 1,297,718 

Movement on deferred tax asset m the year 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

At I January 28,336 15,878 
(Charge)/credot to profit and loss account (5,659) 12,458 

At 3 I December 22,677 28,336 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

9 Debtors amounts due wathm one year (contmued) 

An analysts of the deferred tax asset ts gtven below 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Capital allowances m excess of depreciatiOn 9,251 9,678 
Short tenn ummg differences 1,492 
Share-based payments 13,426 17,166 

At 31 December 22,677 28,336 

10 Creditors: amounts falling due withm one year 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Bank overdraft 318,608 
Trade creditors 60,129 32,895 
Amounts owed to group undertakmgs 144,815 351,020 
CorporatiOn tax 273,728 18,342 
Social secunty creditor 58,092 53,170 
Other creditors 188,022 140,446 
Accruals and deferred mcome 561,336 438, !56 

1,286,122 1,352,637 

11. Share capital 

2010 2009 
£ £ 

Authonsed 
100 ordmary shares of£ I each 100 100 

Allotted, called up and fully paid 
2 ordmary shares of£ I each 2 2 

12 Statement of movements on reserves 

Share-
based Profit 

payments and loss 
reserve account 

£ £ 

At I January 20 I 0 72,765 (59,228) 
Profit for the year 551,919 
Dividends paid (375,000) 
Credit m relation to share-based payments (see note 14) 17,103 

At 3 I December 20 I 0 89,868 117,691 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

13 Pensmn scheme 

The company makes contnbutwns to the group's defined contnbutwn scheme The assets of the scheme are 
held separately from those of the company and the group and the scheme IS mdependently admm1stered The 
amount charged m the profit and loss account for the year ended 3 I December 20 I 0 was £42,720 (2009 -
£46,981) In addiiion, contnbutwns of £26,500 (2009- £26,500) were made to the personal pension schemes 
of employees 

14 Share-based payments 

The employees of the company partiCipate m three share plans operated by the parent company, Chime 
Commumcatwns pic an executive share option scheme, an employee savmgs related scheme (SA YE), and a 
deferred share scheme 

The company recogmsed total expenses of£ 17, I 03 relatmg to equity-settled share-based payment transactiOns 
(2009 - £ 19,989) 

Executive Share Optwn Scheme 

The exercise pnce of the optiOns granted under the executive share optiOn scheme IS equal to the market value 
of Chime's shares at the time when the optiOns are granted The vestmg penod IS generally three years but If 
the optiOns are special options It IS five years If the optiOns remam unexercised after a penod of 10 years 
from the date of grant, the options expiTe Furthermore, options are forfeited If the employee leaves the group 
before the options vest All executive optwns granted from November 1997 (other than special executive 
optiOns) are subject to performance cntena as set out m the report to the shareholders on diTectors' 
remuneratiOn m the group annual report 

SAY£ Scheme 

Employees of the company partiCipate m the employee savmgs related scheme (SAVE) run by the parent 
company, Chime Commumcatwns pic The exeTCise pnce of the options granted under the employee savmgs 
related scheme IS 80% of the market value at the date of offer The vestmg penod IS five years If the optiOns 
remam unexercised SIX months after this date, the options expiTe Furthermore, the optiOns are forfeited If the 
employee leaves the group before the options vest 

2010 2009 
Weighted Weighted 

average average 
exerc1se exercise 

pnce pnce 
OptiOns (£) OptiOns (£) 

Outstandmg at the begmnmg of the year 62,927 l 194 54,015 I 553 
Granted durmg the year 6,018 I 550 26,985 0 675 
Lapsed durmg the year (10,073) I 528 
Exercised dunng the year (6,468) I 467 (8,000) I 450 

Outstandmg at the end of the year 62,477 I 200 62,927 I 194 

Number of options exercisable at the end of the 
penod 27,500 27,500 

Weighted average contractual life of share optiOns 
outstandmg 1,321 days 1,622 days 

OptiOns outstandmg at year end have exercise pmes between £0 675 and£ I 975 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

14 Share-based payments (contmued) 

New options were granted on 12 May 2010 (2009- 22 May) The weighted average exercise pnce IS £1 55 
and the remammg contractual life IS 5 years The expected fair value of the options granted IS £1,860 (2009-
£2,695) 

The fair value of the optiOns was calculated usmg the Black-Scholes model In valumg the optiOns, the 
followmg assumptiOns were used 

Weighted average share pnce 
Weighted average exercise pnce 
Expected volatility 
Expected life - savmgs related scheme 
R1sk-free rate 
DIVIdend yield 

2010 

£1 938 
£1 550 

51% 
5 6 years 

0 50% 
3 96% 

2009 

£0 843 
£0 675 

33 58% 
5 0 years 

0 50% 
4 10% 

Expected volatility was detennmed by calculatmg the h1stoncal volatility of the group's share pnce over the 
prevtous two years 

Deferred Share Scheme 

Under the deferred share scheme, restricted shares are awarded to employees at no cost to the employee The 
vestmg penod IS fixed at the grant date by the RemuneratiOn Committee Currently there are grants over 
vestmg penods of two, three and four years from the date of award If the employee leaves the group before 
vestmg then the restricted shares are forfeited The employee receives the dividend on the shares dunng the 
vestmg penod 

Outstandmg at the begmnmg of the year 
Awarded dunng the year 
Lapsed dunng the year 
Released dunng the year 

Outstandmg at the end of the year 

Share pnce at date of award 
Weighted average share pnce at date of release 

Deferred shares 
2010 2009 

60,042 

(10,869) 
(8,000) 

41,173 

£0 000 
£1 890 

31,300 
48,911 

(10,869) 
(9,300) 

60,042 

£0 920 
£1 175 

The remammg contractual life of deferred shares outstandmg at the end of the year IS 411 days (2009 -723 
days) The estimated total fair value of shares awarded m 2009 IS £29,668 

15. Contingent liabilities 

The company, together With the ultimate parent company and certam other compames m the Chime 
Commumcattons pic group, has gtven an unhmtted cross-guarantee m favour of tts bankers 
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Bell Pottinger Public Affairs Limited 

Notes to the financial statements 
Year ended 31 December 2010 

16. Controlling parties 

The ulttmate parent company, controlling party and the parent undertakmg ofthe largest group for whtch the 
group accounts are prepared and ofwhtch the company ts a member ts Chtme Commumcattons pic, whtch ts 
mcorporated m Great Bntam and regtstered m England and Wales Coptes of tis financtal statements are 
avatlable from Compames House, Crown Way, Mamdy, CardtffCF 14 3UZ The company's tmmedtate parent 
undertakmg and tis tmmedtate controlling party ts Bell Pottmger Consultants Ltmtted, mcorporated m Great 
Bntam and regtstered m England and Wales Chtme Commumcatwns pic ts the smallest and largest group to 
consolidate these financtal statements 

17 Related party transactions 

Tradmg transactions 

Durmg the year the company entered mto the followmg transactiOns wtth related parttes 

Revenue and Purchases and Amounts owed Amounts owed 
other mcome other operatmg costs by related part1es to related part1es 
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ 
Associates 
Rare Corporate Des1gn L1m1ted 42,324 60,135 1,288 
Naked Eye Research L1m1ted 1,048 1,231 

Other 
ITA Pubhc Relatwns L1m1ted 30,058 33,604 2,500 
Pelham Bell Pottmger L1m1ted 45,000 81,200 26,250 

45,000 154,630 93,739 31,269 

Rare Corporate Destgn Ltmtted and Naked Eye Research Ltmtted are assoctate compames of Chtme 
Commumcattons pic TT A Public Relattons Ltmtted ts 70% owned by Chtme Commumcatwns pic and 
Pelham Bell Pottmger Ltmtted ts 60% owned by Chtme Commumcattons pic 

2009 
£ 

3,030 

2,653 

5,683 

Servtces were provtded to related parttes at the group's usual list pnces Purchases were made at market 
pnce 

The amounts outstandmg are unsecured and wtll be settled m cash No guarantees have been gtven or 
recetved No provtswns have been made for doubtful debts m respect of the amounts owed by related 
parttes 

18. Loan to Director 

On I January 2010 there was an outstandmg mterest free loan of £27,250 to a dtrector, Peter Bmgle The full 
amount of the loan was repatd by 31 July 2010 £27,250 was the maxtmum amount of the loan outstandmg 
durmg that penod 
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04 Mar
2014

GAZ2(A) Final Gazette dissolved via voluntary strike-off (1 page)

19 Nov
2013

GAZ1(A) First Gazette notice for voluntary strike-off (1 page)

06 Nov
2013

DS01 Application to strike the company off the register (3 pages)

05 Mar
2013

AR01 Annual return made up to 6 January 2013 with full list of shareholders 
Statement of capital on 2013-03-05

GBP 2

(4 pages)

05 Mar
2013

AD01 Registered office address changed from 5Th Floor Holborn Gate 330 High Holborn
London WC1V 7QD on 5 March 2013

(1 page)

04 Mar
2013

CH01 Director's details changed for Timothy William George Collins on 1 January 2013 (2 pages)

17 Jan
2013

AP03 Appointment of Thomas George Tolliss as a secretary (3 pages)

17 Jan
2013

TM02 Termination of appointment of Natalie Barone as a secretary (2 pages)

20 Nov
2012

TM01 Termination of appointment of John Leece as a director (2 pages)

03 Oct
2012

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2011 (22 pages)

30 Jul
2012

AP01 Appointment of Stephen Andrew Lotinga as a director (3 pages)

17 Jul
2012

TM02 Termination of appointment of Robert Davison as a secretary (1 page)

17 Jul
2012

MEM/ARTS Memorandum and Articles of Association (26 pages)

13 Jul
2012

AP03 Appointment of Natalie Barone as a secretary (3 pages)

13 Jul
2012

AD01 Registered office address changed from 14 Curzon Street London W1J 5HN on 13 July
2012

(2 pages)

13 Jul
2012

AP01 Appointment of David Clive Beck as a director (3 pages)
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11 Jul
2012

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

RES01 ‐ Resolution of Memorandum and/or Articles of Association
RES13 ‐ Finance documents approved 30/06/2012

(2 pages)

10 Jul
2012

MG02 Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 3 (3 pages)

10 Jul
2012

MG02 Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 2 (3 pages)

10 Jul
2012

MG02 Declaration of satisfaction in full or in part of a mortgage or charge /full /charge no 1 (3 pages)

07 Jul
2012

MG01 Particulars of a mortgage or charge / charge no: 4 (11 pages)

19 Jun
2012

TM01 Termination of appointment of Peter Bingle as a director (1 page)

06 Jan
2012

AR01 Annual return made up to 6 January 2012 with full list of shareholders (5 pages)

09 Dec
2011

TM01 Termination of appointment of Neil Stockley as a director (1 page)

05 Sep
2011

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2010 (21 pages)
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07 Jul 2011 AP01 Appointment of Neil Richard Stockley as a director (1 page)

10 Mar 2011 AR01 Annual return made up to 31 January 2011 with full list of shareholders (8 pages)

21 Feb 2011 TM01 Termination of appointment of Liam Mccloy as a director (1 page)

02 Oct 2010 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2009 (21 pages)

06 Feb 2010 AR01 Annual return made up to 31 January 2010 with full list of shareholders (6 pages)

22 Jan 2010 TM01 Termination of appointment of Jonathan Caine as a director (2 pages)

20 Jan 2010 AP01 Appointment of Timothy William George Collins as a director (3 pages)

05 Nov 2009 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2008 (21 pages)

14 Oct 2009 TM01 Termination of appointment of David Sowells as a director (1 page)

02 Jul 2009 288b Appointment terminated director paul montague-smith (1 page)

05 Mar 2009 288b Appointment terminated director luke chauveau (1 page)

20 Feb 2009 363a Return made up to 31/01/09; full list of members (6 pages)

01 Nov 2008 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2007 (23 pages)

13 Mar 2008 363a Return made up to 31/01/08; full list of members (4 pages)

27 Feb 2008 288a Director appointed luke eric chauveau (3 pages)

21 Feb 2008 288a New director appointed (3 pages)

21 Feb 2008 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

21 Feb 2008 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

21 Feb 2008 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

31 Oct 2007 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2006 (23 pages)

16 Feb 2007 363a Return made up to 31/01/07; full list of members (2 pages)

04 Nov 2006 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2005 (17 pages)

21 Feb 2006 363a Return made up to 31/01/06; full list of members (5 pages)

09 Nov 2005 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2004 (15 pages)

03 Mar 2005 363a Return made up to 31/01/05; full list of members (5 pages)
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13 Sep 2004 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2003 (15 pages)

19 Aug 2004 288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

10 Feb 2004 363a Return made up to 31/01/04; full list of members (5 pages)

17 Sep 2003 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2002 (16 pages)

31 May 2003 395 Particulars of mortgage/charge (3 pages)

12 Feb 2003 363a Return made up to 31/01/03; full list of members (5 pages)

20 Nov 2002 395 Particulars of mortgage/charge (3 pages)

05 Nov 2002 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2001 (16 pages)

23 Oct 2002 288b Director resigned (1 page)

18 Oct 2002 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

11 Oct 2002 288b Director resigned (1 page)

21 Feb 2002 363a Return made up to 31/01/02; full list of members (6 pages)

04 Dec 2001 288b Director resigned (1 page)

03 Dec 2001 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

22 Nov 2001 288b Director resigned (1 page)

22 Nov 2001 288b Director resigned (1 page)

29 Oct 2001 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 2000 (14 pages)

15 Jun 2001 288b Director resigned (1 page)

12 Mar 2001 363a Return made up to 31/01/01; full list of members (7 pages)

29 Nov 2000 288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)

29 Nov 2000 288b Director resigned (1 page)

02 Nov 2000 AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 1999 (14 pages)

30 Aug 2000 288a New director appointed (2 pages)

02 Aug 2000 287 Registered office changed on 02/08/00 from: 46 hertford street mayfair london W1Y 8AX (1 page)

24 Jul 2000 288b Director resigned (1 page)
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24 Jul
2000

288b Director resigned (1 page)

05 Feb
2000

363s Return made up to 31/01/00; full list of members (8 pages)

19 Jan
2000

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

19 Jan
2000

288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 Jan
2000

288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 Jan
2000

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

02 Nov
1999

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 1998 (14 pages)

06 Jul
1999

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

20 Apr
1999

363s Return made up to 31/01/99; full list of members (8 pages)

05 Nov
1998

288c Director's particulars changed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre. Telephone
+44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

31 Oct
1998

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 1997 (13 pages)

12 May
1998

288b Director resigned (1 page)

20 Mar
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Mar
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

06 Mar
1998

363s Return made up to 31/01/98; no change of members (4 pages)

05 Mar
1998

CERTNM Company name changed lowe bell political LIMITED\certificate issued on 06/03/98 (2 pages)

20 Feb 288a New director appointed (2 pages)
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1998

19 Feb
1998

288b Director resigned (1 page)

19 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

19 Feb
1998

288a New director appointed (2 pages)

11 Feb
1998

288a New secretary appointed (2 pages)

23 Jan
1998

288b Secretary resigned (1 page)

23 Jan
1998

288a New secretary appointed (2 pages)

02 Nov
1997

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 1996 (15 pages)

11 Aug
1997

288c Director's particulars changed (1 page)
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27 May
1997

395 Particulars of mortgage/charge (3 pages)

03 Mar
1997

363s Return made up to 31/01/97; full list of members (6 pages)

30 Oct
1996

AA Full accounts made up to 31 December 1995 (15 pages)

18 Apr
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

ELRES ‐ Elective resolution

(1 page)

18 Apr
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

ELRES ‐ Elective resolution

(1 page)

18 Apr
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

ELRES ‐ Elective resolution

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

18 Apr
1996

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

ELRES ‐ Elective resolution

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

12 Mar
1996

363s Return made up to 31/01/96; no change of members (4 pages)

10 Jul
1995

288 Director's particulars changed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

30 Apr
1995

AA Accounts for a dormant company made up to 30 June 1994 (1 page)

31 Jan
1995

363s Return made up to 31/01/95; no change of members

363(288) ‐ Director's particulars changed

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

08 Jan 225(1) Accounting reference date extended from 30/06 to 31/12
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1995 This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

01 Jan
1995

PRE95 A selection of documents registered before 1 January 1995
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

01 Jan
1995

PRE95 A selection of documents registered before 1 January 1995
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

01 Jan
1995

PRE95 A selection of documents registered before 1 January 1995
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

01 Jan
1995

PRE95 A selection of documents registered before 1 January 1995 (28 pages)

07 Dec
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

07 Dec
1994

288 New director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

26 May
1994

AA Accounts for a dormant company made up to 30 June 1993
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

19 Apr
1994

287 Registered office changed on 19/04/94 from: 7 hertford street london W1Y 7DY
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

09 Feb
1994

363s Return made up to 31/01/94; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

19 Jan
1994

CERTNM Company name changed lowe bell administration LIMITED\certificate issued on 20/01/94
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Jan
1993

AA Accounts for a dormant company made up to 30 June 1992
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

24 Jan
1993

363s Return made up to 31/01/93; no change of members

363(288) ‐ Secretary's particulars changed;director's particulars changed

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

29 Sep
1992

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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Companies House 
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Search for companies or officers

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED
Company number 02488264

Date Type Description View /
Download

02 Feb
1992

AA Accounts for a dormant company made up to 30 June 1991
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

02 Feb
1992

RESOLUTIONS Resolutions

SRES03 ‐ Special resolution of exemption from the Appointing of Auditors

This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

02 Feb
1992

363a Return made up to 31/01/92; no change of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

20 May
1991

363a Return made up to 31/03/91; full list of members
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

14 May
1991

288 Director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

06 Sep
1990

CERTNM Company name changed trushelfco (no. 1628) LIMITED\certificate issued on 07/09/90
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

05 Sep
1990

288 Secretary resigned;new secretary appointed;director resigned;new director appointed
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

05 Sep
1990

287 Registered office changed on 05/09/90 from: 35 basinghall street london EC2V 5DB
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

05 Sep
1990

88(2)R Ad 16/08/90--------- £ si 2@1=2 £ ic 2/4
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

05 Sep
1990

224 Accounting reference date notified as 30/06
This document is currently unavailable, a copy can be ordered from the Contact Centre.
Telephone +44 (0)303 1234 500. There is a £3.00 charge per document.

03 Apr
1990

NEWINC Incorporation (21 pages)

Is there anything wrong with this page?

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
javascript:void(0);


6/1/2018 BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED - Officers (free information from Companies House)

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/02488264/officers 1/7

Companies House 

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback (https://www.research.net/r/chbeta) will help us to improve it.

Search for companies or officers

BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED
Company number 02488264

Officers
Persons with significant control (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/02488264/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

Current officers

Apply filter

29 officers / 25 resignations

TOLLISS, Thomas George

Correspondence address 6th, Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Secretary

Appointed on 1 January 2013

BECK, David Clive

Correspondence address 6th, Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Director

Date of birth July 1962

Appointed on 30 June 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Co Director

COLLINS, Timothy William George

Correspondence address 6th, Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Director

Date of birth May 1964

Appointed on 19 October 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/02488264/persons-with-significant-control
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Occupation Managing Director

LOTINGA, Stephen Andrew

Correspondence address 6th, Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Director

Date of birth December 1980

Appointed on 30 June 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Managing Director

BARONE, Natalie

Correspondence address 5th Floor Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London, Greater London, United Kingdom, WC1V 7QD

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 30 June 2012

Resigned on 1 January 2013

DAVISON, Robert Edward

Correspondence address 23 Yeomans Close, Thorley Park, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 4EU

Role Resigned Secretary

Appointed on 1 January 1998

Resigned on 30 June 2012

SMITH, Mark William

Correspondence address The Coach House, Garston Park Ivy Mill Lane, Godstone, Surrey, RH9 8NE

Role Resigned Secretary

Resigned on 1 January 1998

BAVERSTOCK, Paul Antony

Correspondence address 82 Littleton Street, Earlsfield, London, SW18 3SY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1967

Appointed on 16 December 1999

Resigned on 12 June 2001

Nationality British

Occupation Pr Consultant

BELL, Kevin

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/fzXRzp4smIc0INrnOd7TzdHPZGw/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/vCxL8-zDlydNgQw6ZJQ5T8Qm5W8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0B5kwnKrolMC0IqDmmpR0TV1Gh4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/vI0I6sVFfvyQwULJ1yE3Cw56zYg/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/IL0SBxCPcOgVK7aloLYaSH7nLoA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/b84ZYi454d7t1bO7v1654r8ajsc/appointments
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Correspondence address 65 Riverside Court, 20 Nine Elms Lane, London, SW8 5BY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth September 1957

Appointed on 21 November 1994

Resigned on 14 July 2000

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Director

BINGLE, Peter

Correspondence address 35 Westmoreland Terrace, London, SW1V 4AQ

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1959

Appointed on 11 June 2001

Resigned on 30 April 2012

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

BUCHANAN, Elizabeth Faith Curner

Correspondence address Black Ven Farm, Nutley, East Sussex, TN22 3EH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth June 1962

Appointed on 19 January 1998

Resigned on 15 October 2002

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation Political Consultant

CAINE, Jonathan Michael

Correspondence address 2 Tritton Road, Dulwich, London, SE21 8DE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth April 1966

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 30 November 2009

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

CHAUVEAU, Luke Eric

Correspondence address 4 Jessica Road, London, Greater London, SW18 2QN

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/0Uy4C0gpFPqssOpnTJ-FmTPPrwM/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/AG3HY8iWj2FSCHm_6qhiyheVsJ8/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DixTX_ogJgkc2ekXgme6fhVvT60/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/06YFIZNDpJ0BdJUUJbsvX_9FO2w/appointments
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Role Resigned Director

Date of birth February 1969

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 31 December 2008

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Pr Consultant

CURRIE, Richard William James

Correspondence address 2 White Cottages, Puttenham, Tring, Hertfordshire, HP23 4PW

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1965

Appointed on 29 June 2000

Resigned on 31 October 2001

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

FALLON, Timothy

Correspondence address 42 Mayfield Avenue, Old Southgate, London, N14 6DU

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth July 1970

Appointed on 2 March 1998

Resigned on 1 June 2001

Nationality British

Occupation Pr Consultant

HARRIS, Julie

Correspondence address 41 Charlbert Court, Charlbert Street, London, NW8 7BY

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1957

Appointed on 7 June 1999

Resigned on 14 July 2000

Nationality British

Occupation Director

LEECE, John Henry

Correspondence address 12 Mayfield Road, Wimbledon, London, SW19 3NF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1958

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/3j-zFBUDGG1IptrvsPiasQA88I4/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/x4ONooK45ePf2tfMETx9MyOO2ks/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/gW0ApP9tpDirJ9Xtf6gNNnNWdDA/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/TvQMUkQ0AOZCCAX7_ILagnwQ3Uo/appointments
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Appointed on 22 July 2002

Resigned on 31 October 2012

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Finance Director

MCCLOY, Liam James

Correspondence address 93 Inderswick Road, Crouch End, London, N8 9LA

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth March 1972

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 18 February 2011

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

MONTAGUE-SMITH, Paul Martin

Correspondence address 116 St Johns Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, TN4 9PH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth December 1968

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 30 June 2009

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

PENDLINGTON, Mark

Correspondence address Chantry House, Ashwell, Baldock, Hertfordshire, SG7 5PH

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth August 1957

Appointed on 19 January 1998

Resigned on 1 May 1998

Nationality British

Occupation Director

RUSSELL, John Edward

Correspondence address 335 Petersham Road, Richmond, Surrey, TW10 7DB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1939

Appointed on 19 January 1998

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/nPpapzA5WAQRJOo1CHDeKdtJ83Q/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/bxTrKL1TtKKNz5WOwU349pMYDQo/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/DOaAvxsicB0sKAsfLHtCwoIR1UQ/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/nD9GLdnUJFkbfVmpwQWiVxLfarU/appointments
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Resigned on 16 December 1999

Nationality British

Occupation Director

SEABRIGHT, Mark Douglas

Correspondence address 14 Gilbert House, 44 Trinity Church Road, London, SW13 8EG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1960

Appointed on 16 December 1999

Resigned on 22 July 2002

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Accountant

SEABRIGHT, Mark Douglas

Correspondence address 14 Gilbert House, 44 Trinity Church Road, London, SW13 8EG

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1960

Appointed on 9 September 1992

Resigned on 19 January 1998

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

SHERBOURNE, Stephen Ashley

Correspondence address 38 Whittingstall Road, London, SW6 4EB

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1945

Appointed on 21 November 1994

Resigned on 12 June 2001

Nationality British

Country of residence United Kingdom

Occupation Company Director

SMITH, Mark William

Correspondence address The Coach House, Garston Park Ivy Mill Lane, Godstone, Surrey, RH9 8NE

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1955

Resigned on 16 December 1999

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/alTOjs662emlhHZMa00de7tXg2Y/appointments
https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/alTOjs662emlhHZMa00de7tXg2Y/appointments
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https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/officers/vI0I6sVFfvyQwULJ1yE3Cw56zYg/appointments
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Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

SOWELLS, David

Correspondence address 27 North Villas, London, NW1 9BL

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth October 1969

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 30 September 2009

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

STOCKLEY, Neil Richard

Correspondence address The Garden Flat, 110 Crystal Palace Park Road, London, SE26 6UP

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth January 1962

Appointed on 20 February 2008

Resigned on 8 December 2011

Nationality New Zealander

Country of residence Uk

Occupation Company Director

THOMPSON, Richard

Correspondence address 1 Surbiton Hill Park, Surbiton, Surrey, KT5 8EF

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth May 1962

Resigned on 10 September 1992

Nationality British

Occupation Company Director

WHALE, Simon Charles

Correspondence address 24 Wilton Road, London, N10 1LS

Role Resigned Director

Date of birth November 1963

Appointed on 1 January 1998

Resigned on 31 October 2000

Nationality British

Occupation Director

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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BELL POTTINGER PUBLIC AFFAIRS LIMITED
Company number 02488264

4 charges registered
1 outstanding, 3 satisfied, 0 part satisfied

Deed of accession

Created 30 June 2012

Delivered 7 July 2012

Status Outstanding

Persons entitled

Barclays Bank PLC

Short particulars

Fixed and floating charge over the undertaking and all…

Debenture

Created 29 May 2003

Delivered 31 May 2003

Status Satisfied on 5 July 2012

Persons entitled

National Westminster Bank PLC

Short particulars

Fixed and floating charges over the undertaking and all…

Debenture

Created 14 November 2002

Delivered 20 November 2002

Status Satisfied on 5 July 2012

Persons entitled

National Westminster Bank PLC

Short particulars

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/
https://www.research.net/r/chbeta
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Fixed and floating charges over the undertaking and all…

Mortgage debenture

Created 19 May 1997

Delivered 27 May 1997

Status Satisfied on 5 July 2012

Persons entitled

National Westminster Bank PLC

Short particulars

.. a specific equitable charge over all freehold and…

Is there anything wrong with this page?
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